
Its du
légis·

Ilation
lité la
ml la
1 nen
d'une

,le les
desti·
ciliter
ilnt si
point

>RisI·
ldique
miner
l·afri·
texte

{3tion
Dnne1.

vues
1 lui,
mexi·
Irticle
C'est
code­
livrait

Ile s.a
er un
~menl

relire
fsente

ion a
,rlide

pré­
t du
ncée.
rticle
tirait
l1poS

re le
)rnle
tirer
nde­
ants.

iroit
isla·
. re-
lpJC.
~ les
ses

'une
des

lUes
~ ne
("la­
ingt

au
des
Iro­
rtir
des

mean the introduction of measures of implemen­
tation. He did not deny that fact, but pointed
out that such measures were national and not in·
temational. The abject they were seeking to
achieve was ta give the Declaration of Human
Rights international scope. However, it was still
not possible to ensure the protection of the indi­
vidual except within the sphere of national legis­
lation. It was dear, therefore, that the purpose
of the Mexican amendment was not to create a
legal obligation for States. The text was rather a
recommendation ta the signatories of the declara­
tian, inviting them to put into practice the prin­
ciple it set forth.

In conclusion, he pointed out that the text of
his amendment was in no way final. It was a
draft only and he would accept any modifications
tcuding ta make it briefer and clearer.

The CI-IAIRMAN painted out that the ceremony
commemorating United Nations Day would take
place at 5 p.rn. He requested the Committee to
decide whether it would sit until 6 p.m. or whether
the meeting should rise.

The C011tmittee decided, by 33 votes ta 5, with
1 absteut-ion, to adjourn immediately.

The meeting rose at 5 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TWELFTH MEETING
H cid at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on ll-f01tday, 25 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

36. Draft international declaration of
hUll1an rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 6 (continued)

J'vIr. BAGDADI (Egypt), resumed the discussion
on the amendments to article 6 submitted by the
delegations of South Africa (A/C.3/226) and
Mexico (A/C.3/266) respective1y.

He was opposed ta the first part of the South
African aluendl11.ent. He suggested the deletion of
the words, "and against a11 incitement to such dis­
crimination". He wondered whether they referred
ta incitcment by States or by individl1als. In any
case, the phrase pertained to a factual situation,
whereas the declaratian should be confined ta a
statement of principles. He oonsequently asked
that the amendment be put ta the vote in two
parts.

The Egyptian representative considered it de­
sirable, but thought it be10nged rather in article 8.

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) asserted that ap­
proximately five-sevenths of the population of
the Union of South Africa did not enjoy equal
rights. The South African representative had
contendcd that there wa.s no discrimination in the
courts of the Union, she wondered why, if that

droits de l'homme équivaudrait, en fait, à y intro­
duire des mesures d'exécution. M. Campos Ortiz
ne le nie pas, mais il fait observer que ces mesures
sont nationales et non pas internationales. Don­
ner à la déclaration des droits de l'homme une
portée internationale, tel est l'idéal qu'on s'efforce
d'atteindre. Mais il n'est encore possible d'assurer
la protection de l'individu que dans le cadre de la
législation nationale. Il est donc clair que le texte
de l'amendement présenté par la délégation mexi­
caine n'est pas destiné à créer pour les Etats une
obligation juridique. Ce texte constitue plutôt, à
l'égard des pays signataires de la déclaration des
droits de l'homme, une recommandation les invi­
tant à s'engager 'à mettre en œuvre le principe
qu'il énonce.

M. Campos Ortiz fait enfin observer que le
texte de son amendement n'est nullement définitif.
Il s'agit simplement d'un projet et le représentant
du Mexique se déclare tout prêt à accepter toutes
les modifications qui résulteraient en un énoncé
plus clair et plus bref.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle aux membres de la
Commission que la cérémonie ,commémorative de
la journée des Nations Unies doit avoir lieu à 17
heures. Il leur demande de décider si la Com­
mission doit continuer à siéger jusqu'à 18 heures,
ou si la séance doit être levée.

Par 33 voix contre 5, avec une abstention, la
Commission se prononce en faveur de l'ajourne­
ment immédiat de la séance.

La séance est levée à 17 heures.

CENT DOUZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le lundi 25 octobre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

36. Projet de déclaration inlf.lernationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 6 (suite)

M. BAGDAD! (Egypte) reprend le débat. sur les
amendements à l'article 6 proposés respectlV(=m~nt
par les délégations de l'Union Sud-Afncame
(A/C.31/226) et du Mexique (A/~.~/266) ..

Il déclare qu'il s'oppose à la premlere partIe de
l'amendement sud-africain. Il suggère cependant
la suppression des mots: "et contre toute prov.o­
cation à cette discrimination". Il se demande S'lIs
s'appliquent à une provocation provenant d'Etats
ou d'individus. En tout état de cause, ce ~nembre
de phrase a rapport à ~ne.. situ~ti?t; d~ falt, alor~
que la déclaration devralt etre hmitee a un e;xpose
de principes. En conséquence, M. Ba?,dadi pro­
pose que l'amendement soit mis aux VOlX en deux
parties.

Le représentant de ."Egypte. juge accep,table
l'amendement du MeXIque, mars pet;-se qu Il de­
vrait plutôt être incorporé dans l'artIcle 8.

Mme KAUNoWSKA (Pologne) a~finne ?ue .les
cinq septièmes environ de la populatlO~ ,de 1. T.!mon
Sud-Africaine ne jouissent pas de 1egaht~ ~es
droits. Le représentant de l'Unio~ Su.d-Afncame

rétendu que les tribunaux de 1UnIOn ne. pra.­
~i~ent aucune discrimination. Si cela est vraI, elle

231

-----_.-tI

Its du
légis·

Ilation
lité la
ml la
1 nen
d'une

,le les
desti·
ciliter
ilnt si
point

>RisI·
ldique
miner
l·afri·
texte

{3tion
Dnne1.

vues
1 lui,
mexi·
Irticle
C'est
code­
livrait

Ile s.a
er un
~menl

relire
fsente

ion a
,rlide

pré­
t du
ncée.
rticle
tirait
l1poS

re le
)rnle
tirer
nde­
ants.

iroit
isla·
. re-
lpJC.
~ les
ses

'une
des

lUes
~ ne
("la­
ingt

au
des
Iro­
rtir
des

mean the introduction of measures of implemen­
tation. He did not deny that fact, but pointed
out that such measures were national and not in·
temational. The abject they were seeking to
achieve was ta give the Declaration of Human
Rights international scope. However, it was still
not possible to ensure the protection of the indi­
vidual except within the sphere of national legis­
lation. It was dear, therefore, that the purpose
of the Mexican amendment was not to create a
legal obligation for States. The text was rather a
recommendation ta the signatories of the declara­
tian, inviting them to put into practice the prin­
ciple it set forth.

In conclusion, he pointed out that the text of
his amendment was in no way final. It was a
draft only and he would accept any modifications
tcuding ta make it briefer and clearer.

The CI-IAIRMAN painted out that the ceremony
commemorating United Nations Day would take
place at 5 p.rn. He requested the Committee to
decide whether it would sit until 6 p.m. or whether
the meeting should rise.

The C011tmittee decided, by 33 votes ta 5, with
1 absteut-ion, to adjourn immediately.

The meeting rose at 5 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TWELFTH MEETING
H cid at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on ll-f01tday, 25 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

36. Draft international declaration of
hUll1an rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 6 (continued)

J'vIr. BAGDADI (Egypt), resumed the discussion
on the amendments to article 6 submitted by the
delegations of South Africa (A/C.3/226) and
Mexico (A/C.3/266) respective1y.

He was opposed ta the first part of the South
African aluendl11.ent. He suggested the deletion of
the words, "and against a11 incitement to such dis­
crimination". He wondered whether they referred
ta incitcment by States or by individl1als. In any
case, the phrase pertained to a factual situation,
whereas the declaratian should be confined ta a
statement of principles. He oonsequently asked
that the amendment be put ta the vote in two
parts.

The Egyptian representative considered it de­
sirable, but thought it be10nged rather in article 8.

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) asserted that ap­
proximately five-sevenths of the population of
the Union of South Africa did not enjoy equal
rights. The South African representative had
contendcd that there wa.s no discrimination in the
courts of the Union, she wondered why, if that

droits de l'homme équivaudrait, en fait, à y intro­
duire des mesures d'exécution. M. Campos Ortiz
ne le nie pas, mais il fait observer que ces mesures
sont nationales et non pas internationales. Don­
ner à la déclaration des droits de l'homme une
portée internationale, tel est l'idéal qu'on s'efforce
d'atteindre. Mais il n'est encore possible d'assurer
la protection de l'individu que dans le cadre de la
législation nationale. Il est donc clair que le texte
de l'amendement présenté par la délégation mexi­
caine n'est pas destiné à créer pour les Etats une
obligation juridique. Ce texte constitue plutôt, à
l'égard des pays signataires de la déclaration des
droits de l'homme, une recommandation les invi­
tant à s'engager 'à mettre en œuvre le principe
qu'il énonce.

M. Campos Ortiz fait enfin observer que le
texte de son amendement n'est nullement définitif.
Il s'agit simplement d'un projet et le représentant
du Mexique se déclare tout prêt à accepter toutes
les modifications qui résulteraient en un énoncé
plus clair et plus bref.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle aux membres de la
Commission que la cérémonie ,commémorative de
la journée des Nations Unies doit avoir lieu à 17
heures. Il leur demande de décider si la Com­
mission doit continuer à siéger jusqu'à 18 heures,
ou si la séance doit être levée.

Par 33 voix contre 5, avec une abstention, la
Commission se prononce en faveur de l'ajourne­
ment immédiat de la séance.

La séance est levée à 17 heures.

CENT DOUZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le lundi 25 octobre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

36. Projet de déclaration inlf.lernationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 6 (suite)

M. BAGDAD! (Egypte) reprend le débat. sur les
amendements à l'article 6 proposés respectlV(=m~nt
par les délégations de l'Union Sud-Afncame
(A/C.31/226) et du Mexique (A/~.~/266) ..

Il déclare qu'il s'oppose à la premlere partIe de
l'amendement sud-africain. Il suggère cependant
la suppression des mots: "et contre toute prov.o­
cation à cette discrimination". Il se demande S'lIs
s'appliquent à une provocation provenant d'Etats
ou d'individus. En tout état de cause, ce ~nembre
de phrase a rapport à ~ne.. situ~ti?t; d~ falt, alor~
que la déclaration devralt etre hmitee a un e;xpose
de principes. En conséquence, M. Ba?,dadi pro­
pose que l'amendement soit mis aux VOlX en deux
parties.

Le représentant de ."Egypte. juge accep,table
l'amendement du MeXIque, mars pet;-se qu Il de­
vrait plutôt être incorporé dans l'artIcle 8.

Mme KAUNoWSKA (Pologne) a~finne ?ue .les
cinq septièmes environ de la populatlO~ ,de 1. T.!mon
Sud-Africaine ne jouissent pas de 1egaht~ ~es
droits. Le représentant de l'Unio~ Su.d-Afncame

rétendu que les tribunaux de 1UnIOn ne. pra.­
~i~ent aucune discrimination. Si cela est vraI, elle

231

-----_.-tI



were so, he should object to the. in~lu~io,: of.a
statement on the prevention of dlscnmmatlOn m
the declaration of human rights. Instead of pro­
posing specific and progressive amen~ments,. he
had suggested the dele~ion of th~ pr~)V~slO~agamst
discrimination in article 6. DlscnmmatlOn cer­
tainly existed in other countries and the declara­
tion would have universal scope.

The Polish delegation would vote against the
South African amendment, and hope.d th~t the
majority of the Committee would do hlcewlse.

Ml'. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay). said
his delegation would support the text for art~cle 6
proposed by the Commission on Human Rights.

He could not approve the South African
amendment, the adoption of which, at that stage
of the proceedings, would invalidate. what had
previously been adopted by the CommIttee.

It had been said that the Mexican amendment
laid down a means of procedure rather than a
principle; in the past such means of procedure
had, however, evolved into new rights. He thought
that the Mexican amendment constituted a new
right, and consequently supported it. It could be
added as a second paragraph, or it might stand
as a separate article.

Mrs. MENON (India) stated that her delegation
would support article 6 as it stood in thc basic
text. The South African vote in favour of article
2 had been ta1cen as a happy omen for the future,
but then the representative of South Africa had
moved an amendment to delete reference to pro­
tection against discrimination. Mrs. Menon pro­
tested against the discriminatory treatment ac­
corded to Indians and other peoples in the Union
of South Africa. She opposed and condemned the
amendment.

To delete the latter part of article 6 would
defeat the purpose for which the declaration was
being drawn up. India itself had practised dis­
crimination in the past, but was trying to eradicate
it and the declaration Wûnld be of great assistance
in those efforts. No representative could claim that
his country fully exercised the ideals of equality
and freedom. Instances of discrimination could
be found both in the United States and in South
Africa. It was the duty of the Assembly to see
that such violations were abolîshed and not
condoned,

The Indian representative appealed to her
South A frican colleague not to press his amend­
ment, which would arouse animosity and misun­
derstanding. If he maintained it, the 'Indian repre­
sentative would not only oppose it but would
appeal ta the other members of the Committee to
reject it unanimously.

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) urged the South
African representative to withdraw his amend­
ment, which would only give rise to sterile debate'
it was, in uny case, doomed to failure, and wa~

se demande pourquoi ce représentant s'oppose à
l'inclusion dans la déclaration des droits de l'hom­
me d'une clause relative à l'interdiction de toute
discrimination. Au lieu de présenter, de~ amende­
ments précis et marquant un ~ro!Ves, Il propose
de supprimer d~n~ le .texte de 1article 6, la clause
contre la discrl111lnatIon. Sans aucun doute, les
pratiques discriminatoires sont en vigueur dans
d'autres pays, et la déclaration aura une portée
universelle.

La délégation polonaise :vo~era contI'; l'amen­
dement de l'Union Sud-Afncame et espere que la
majorité de la Commission fera de même.

M, JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) déclar~

que· sa délégation approuver~ I.e texte pr.opose
pour l'article 6 par la CommissIOn des drOits de
l'homme.

Il ne peut accepter l'amendement d~ l'U~ion

Sud-Africaine car, à ce stade de la diSCUSSIOn,
l'adoption de cet amendement. in~aliderait les déci­
sions antérieures de la Commission.

On a dit que l'amendement mexicain in~tit~mit

une procédure plutôt qu'il ne posait un prmclpe;
dans le passé, des procédures de ce genre,se sont
pourtant transformées en nouveaux dr~lts. Le
représentant de l'Uruguay pense que l amende­
ment mexicain établit un droit nouveau; c'est
pourquoi il lui accorde son ~ppuî. On pourra
faire de cet amendement, SOIt un second para­
graphe, soit un article distinct.

Mme MENON (Inde) déclare que sa délégation
appuiera l'article 6 tel qu'il figure dans le, texte de
base. Le vote de la délégation de l'Umon Sud­
Africaine en faveur de l'article 2 a été considéré
comme un heureux augure pour l'avenir, mais le
représentant de ce pays soumet un amendement
en vue d'éliminer toute mention des mesures de
protection contre la discrimination. Mme Menon
proteste contre le traitement discriminatoire in­
fligé en Union Sud-Africaine aux Hindous et à
certaines autres populations. Elle s'oppose, en
le condamnant, à l'amendement proposé.

La suppression de la dernière partie de l'article
6 irait à l'encontre du but qu'on se propose en
rédigeant la déclaration. L'Inde elle-m~me.a .ap­
pliqué, dans le passé, des mesure.s dlscnn~l11a­

toires, mais elle s'efforce de les abohr, et la dec1a­
ration facilitera grandement cette tâche. Auc~11

représentant ne peut prétendre que son pays, satl~'

fasse pleinement aux idéaux d'égalité et de h~ert7'

On peut trouver des exemples de mesures dlscn­
minataires aux Etats-Unis comme en Afrique du
Sud. Il est du devoir de l'Assemblée de veiller à
ce que, loin de leur trouver des excuses, l'on éli­
mine ces abus.

La représentante de l'Inde demande à s.on, col­
lègue de l'Union Sud-Africaine de ne pas ll1SIS~er

pour l'adoption de son amendement, car ce dermer
susciterait de l'animosité et un malentendu. Si ce
représentant maintient son amendement, nOl,1
seulement la représentante de l'Inde s'opposera a
cet amendement, mais elle demandera aux autres
membres de la Commission de le rejeter à l'una­
nimité.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) demande instam­
ment au représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine
de retirer son amendement qui ne donnerait lieu
qu'à une discussion stérile. De toute façon, cet

d
a

d
al
CI
i(
fi
al

a
iu
an
Et
to
fi!
B~
wl

fl1i

of
tril
ma
dei
fer

tb

ni

5U

fi

\,

tl
5!
li
a:
li
J.
\'

t
a
1
1

232

were so, he should object to the. in~lu~io,: of.a
statement on the prevention of dlscnmmatlOn m
the declaration of human rights. Instead of pro­
posing specific and progressive amen~ments,. he
had suggested the dele~ion of th~ pr~)V~slO~ agamst
discrimination in article 6. DlscnmmatlOn cer­
tainly existed in other countries and the declara­
tion would have universal scope.

The Polish delegation would vote against the
South African amendment, and hope.d th~t the
majority of the Committee would do hlcewlse.

Ml'. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay). said
his delegation would support the text for art~cle 6
proposed by the Commission on Human Rights.

He could not approve the South African
amendment, the adoption of which, at that stage
of the proceedings, would invalidate. what had
previously been adopted by the CommIttee.

It had been said that the Mexican amendment
laid down a means of procedure rather than a
principle; in the past such means of procedure
had, however, evolved into new rights. He thought
that the Mexican amendment constituted a new
right, and consequently supported it. It could be
added as a second paragraph, or it might stand
as a separate article.

Mrs. MENON (India) stated that her delegation
would support article 6 as it stood in thc basic
text. The South African vote in favour of article
2 had been ta1cen as a happy omen for the future,
but then the representative of South Africa had
moved an amendment to delete reference to pro­
tection against discrimination. Mrs. Menon pro­
tested against the discriminatory treatment ac­
corded to Indians and other peoples in the Union
of South Africa. She opposed and condemned the
amendment.

To delete the latter part of article 6 would
defeat the purpose for which the declaration was
being drawn up. India itself had practised dis­
crimination in the past, but was trying to eradicate
it and the declaration Wûnld be of great assistance
in those efforts. No representative could claim that
his country fully exercised the ideals of equality
and freedom. Instances of discrimination could
be found both in the United States and in South
Africa. It was the duty of the Assembly to see
that such violations were abolîshed and not
condoned,

The Indian representative appealed to her
South A frican colleague not to press his amend­
ment, which would arouse animosity and misun­
derstanding. If he maintained it, the 'Indian repre­
sentative would not only oppose it but would
appeal ta the other members of the Committee to
reject it unanimously.

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) urged the South
African representative to withdraw his amend­
ment, which would only give rise to sterile debate'
it was, in uny case, doomed to failure, and wa~

se demande pourquoi ce représentant s'oppose à
l'inclusion dans la déclaration des droits de l'hom­
me d'une clause relative à l'interdiction de toute
discrimination. Au lieu de présenter, de~ amende­
ments précis et marquant un ~ro!Ves, Il propose
de supprimer d~n~ le .texte de 1article 6, la clause
contre la discrl111lnatIon. Sans aucun doute, les
pratiques discriminatoires sont en vigueur dans
d'autres pays, et la déclaration aura une portée
universelle.

La délégation polonaise :vo~era contI'; l'amen­
dement de l'Union Sud-Afncame et espere que la
majorité de la Commission fera de même.

M, JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) déclar~

que· sa délégation approuver~ I.e texte pr.opose
pour l'article 6 par la CommissIOn des drOits de
l'homme.

Il ne peut accepter l'amendement d~ l'U~ion

Sud-Africaine car, à ce stade de la diSCUSSIOn,
l'adoption de cet amendement. in~aliderait les déci­
sions antérieures de la Commission.

On a dit que l'amendement mexicain in~tit~mit

une procédure plutôt qu'il ne posait un prmclpe;
dans le passé, des procédures de ce genre,se sont
pourtant transformées en nouveaux dr~lts. Le
représentant de l'Uruguay pense que l amende­
ment mexicain établit un droit nouveau; c'est
pourquoi il lui accorde son ~ppuî. On pourra
faire de cet amendement, SOIt un second para­
graphe, soit un article distinct.

Mme MENON (Inde) déclare que sa délégation
appuiera l'article 6 tel qu'il figure dans le, texte de
base. Le vote de la délégation de l'Umon Sud­
Africaine en faveur de l'article 2 a été considéré
comme un heureux augure pour l'avenir, mais le
représentant de ce pays soumet un amendement
en vue d'éliminer toute mention des mesures de
protection contre la discrimination. Mme Menon
proteste contre le traitement discriminatoire in­
fligé en Union Sud-Africaine aux Hindous et à
certaines autres populations. Elle s'oppose, en
le condamnant, à l'amendement proposé.

La suppression de la dernière partie de l'article
6 irait à l'encontre du but qu'on se propose en
rédigeant la déclaration. L'Inde elle-m~me.a .ap­
pliqué, dans le passé, des mesure.s dlscnn~l11a­

toires, mais elle s'efforce de les abohr, et la dec1a­
ration facilitera grandement cette tâche. Auc~11

représentant ne peut prétendre que son pays, satl~'

fasse pleinement aux idéaux d'égalité et de h~ert7'

On peut trouver des exemples de mesures dlscn­
minataires aux Etats-Unis comme en Afrique du
Sud. Il est du devoir de l'Assemblée de veiller à
ce que, loin de leur trouver des excuses, l'on éli­
mine ces abus.

La représentante de l'Inde demande à s.on, col­
lègue de l'Union Sud-Africaine de ne pas ll1SIS~er

pour l'adoption de son amendement, car ce dermer
susciterait de l'animosité et un malentendu. Si ce
représentant maintient son amendement, nOl,1
seulement la représentante de l'Inde s'opposera a
cet amendement, mais elle demandera aux autres
membres de la Commission de le rejeter à l'una­
nimité.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) demande instam­
ment au représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine
de retirer son amendement qui ne donnerait lieu
qu'à une discussion stérile. De toute façon, cet

d
a

d
al
CI
i(
fi
al

a
iu
an
Et
to
fi!
B~
wl

fl1i

of
tril
ma
dei
fer

lb

ni

5U

fi

\,

tl
5!
li
a:
li
J.
\'

t
a
1
1

232



233

amendement sera repoussé; de plus, il est con­
traire à l'esprit dans lequel la Commission désire
rédiger la déclaration.

L'amendement mexicain (A/C. 3/266) intro­
duit une idée nouvelle. La délégation cubaine a
eu une idée du même genre qui pourrait faire
l'objet d'un nouvel article (A/C.3/31O). M.
Pérez Cisneros signale une légère différence entre
les textes mexicain et cubain et demande que ces
deux amendements soient étudiés simultanément.
C'est à la sous-commission de rédaction qu'il ap­
partiendra de décider s'ils doivent constituer un
nouvel article ou un second paragraphe de
l'article 6.

Il serait inconcevable que dans la déclaration
des droits de l'homme ne figure pas un article pré­
voyant une procédure simple et rapide, ouverte
à toute personne, pour la protection de ses droits.
L'amendement du Mexique, qui est conforme à
la déclaration de Bogota, a été soumis afin de
fournir une garantie des droits civils et juridiques
reconnus par la déclaration des droits de l'homme.
M. Pérez Cisneros demande à la Commission
d'approuver cette idée, car il est nécessaire qu'elle
soit exprimée dans la déclaration.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) déclare que deux idées
bien distinctes sont exprimées dans l'article 6:
d'abord, l'égalité de tous les hommes devant la loi,
dans leurs pays respectifs; ensuite, la protection
assurée par la loi contre toute mesure discrimina­
toire exercée en violation des principes de la dé­
claration. Sur le premier point, l'opinion est una­
nime, mais le représentant de l'Union Sud-Afri­
caine a présenté un amendement qui tend à sup­
primer les mots se rapportant au second. Bien
que cette suggestion ait déjà été faite devant le
Comité de rédaction et la Commission des droits
de l'homme elle-même, la disposition visant cette
protection a été maintenue à la suite d'une déci­
sion prise à la majorité des voix. La délégation du
Chili s'est déclarée en faveur de ladite clause au
Comité de rédaction et à la Commission des droits
de l'homme, et elle continuera de la soutenir.

Elle se joint aux délégations de l'Inde et de
Cuba pour demander au représentant de l'Union
Sud-Africaine de retirer son amendement.

Passant à l'amendement du ~exique, M. Santa
Cruz déclare qu'il ressort de l'examen du projet
de déclaration qu'aucun article ne fait mention de
la protection des droits de l'individu contre les
abus de l'autorité. Le texte du projet de déclara­
tion tel qu'il se présentait avant la troisième ses­
sion de la Commission des droits de l'homme com­
portait une clause relative à l'habeas corptts1 • A
cette troisième session, la clause a été supprimée,
et seul subsiste le droit au procès public dont fait
état l'article 9. Le représentant du Chili estime que
l'idée formulée dans l'amendement du Mexique
comble une lacune très évidente du projet de dé­
claration. M. Santa Cruz n'est pas certain que cet
amendement doive être ajouté à l'article 6; peut­
être vaudrait-il mieux en faire un article distinct,
ou bien une addition à l'article 8.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) s'associe aux senti­
ments favorables qu'a suscités le principe exposé
par la délégation du Mexique. Il convient, avec

1 Voir les Procès-verbau.'t: officiels dIt Conseil éco­
nomique et social, troisième année, sixième session,
Sltpplément No 1, annexe A.

contrary to the spirit which the Committee wished
to embody in the declaration.

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that article 6
emhodied two definite concepts: first, equality
of ail men before the law in their respective coun­
tries; secondly, protection by law against discrim­
ination in violation of the principles of the
dec1aration. Regarding the first, there was no dif­
ference of opinion, but the South African repre­
scntative had submitted an amendment to delete
the phrase covering the second. Although that
suggestion had already been submitted to the
Drafting Committee and the Human Rights Com­
mission itself, the provision had been maintained
by a majority vote. His delegation had been in
favour of the provision in the Drafting Com­
mittee and the Commission would continue ta
support it.

It was unthinkable that the declaration of hu­
man rights should lack an article providing that
a simple, brief procedure should be open ta ail
for protection of their rights. The Mexican
amendment, which was in accordance with the
Bogota declaration, had been proposed in order
to provide a guarantce of the civil and juridical
rights granted in the declaration of human rights.
He appealed to the Committee to adopt that idea,
which was needed in the declaration.

The Mexican amendment (A/C.3/266) intro­
duced a new idea. The Cuban delegation had had
a similar idea which it thought might form a new
article (A/C.3/310). He mentioned sorne slight
difference hetween the Mexican and Cuban texts,
and requested that the two amendments should he
considered at the same time. It was for the draft­
ing sub-committee to decide whether they should
form a new article or a second paragraph to
article 6.

It joined the Indian and Cuban de1egations in
requesting the South African representative to
withdraw the amendment.

Turning ta the Mexican amendment, he stated
that consideration of the draft dec1aration would
show that no article contained mention of pro­
tection of individual rights against the abuses of
a1.lthority. The original text of the draft declara­
tion as it existed prior ta the third session of the
Human Rights Commission had contained a pro­
vision concerning habeas corpus.! At that third
session the provision had been de1eted, and ail
that remained was the right ta public trial in
article 9. The Chilean representative found that
the idea embodied in the Mexican amendment
filled a lacuna which was very evident in the draft
dec1aration. He was not sure whether the amend­
ment should be added to article 6; it might more
appropriately be included as a separate article, or
might be used to complete article 8.

Ml'. AQUINO (Philippines) stated that his dele­
gation associated itself with the favourable re­
action to the principle advanced by the Mcxican

1 Sec Official Records of the Economie and Social
Council, Third Year, Sixth Session, Sl~pplement No. 1,
annex A.

mec-;
ue;.t.

:'''\:'

:.

233

amendement sera repoussé; de plus, il est con­
traire à l'esprit dans lequel la Commission désire
rédiger la déclaration.

L'amendement mexicain (A/C. 3/266) intro­
duit une idée nouvelle. La délégation cubaine a
eu une idée du même genre qui pourrait faire
l'objet d'un nouvel article (A/C.3/31O). M.
Pérez Cisneros signale une légère différence entre
les textes mexicain et cubain et demande que ces
deux amendements soient étudiés simultanément.
C'est à la sous-commission de rédaction qu'il ap­
partiendra de décider s'ils doivent constituer un
nouvel article ou un second paragraphe de
l'article 6.

Il serait inconcevable que dans la déclaration
des droits de l'homme ne figure pas un article pré­
voyant une procédure simple et rapide, ouverte
à toute personne, pour la protection de ses droits.
L'amendement du Mexique, qui est conforme à
la déclaration de Bogota, a été soumis afin de
fournir une garantie des droits civils et juridiques
reconnus par la déclaration des droits de l'homme.
M. Pérez Cisneros demande à la Commission
d'approuver cette idée, car il est nécessaire qu'elle
soit exprimée dans la déclaration.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) déclare que deux idées
bien distinctes sont exprimées dans l'article 6:
d'abord, l'égalité de tous les hommes devant la loi,
dans leurs pays respectifs; ensuite, la protection
assurée par la loi contre toute mesure discrimina­
toire exercée en violation des principes de la dé­
claration. Sur le premier point, l'opinion est una­
nime, mais le représentant de l'Union Sud-Afri­
caine a présenté un amendement qui tend à sup­
primer les mots se rapportant au second. Bien
que cette suggestion ait déjà été faite devant le
Comité de rédaction et la Commission des droits
de l'homme elle-même, la disposition visant cette
protection a été maintenue à la suite d'une déci­
sion prise à la majorité des voix. La délégation du
Chili s'est déclarée en faveur de ladite clause au
Comité de rédaction et à la Commission des droits
de l'homme, et elle continuera de la soutenir.

Elle se joint aux délégations de l'Inde et de
Cuba pour demander au représentant de l'Union
Sud-Africaine de retirer son amendement.

Passant à l'amendement du ~exique, M. Santa
Cruz déclare qu'il ressort de l'examen du projet
de déclaration qu'aucun article ne fait mention de
la protection des droits de l'individu contre les
abus de l'autorité. Le texte du projet de déclara­
tion tel qu'il se présentait avant la troisième ses­
sion de la Commission des droits de l'homme com­
portait une clause relative à l'habeas corptts1 • A
cette troisième session, la clause a été supprimée,
et seul subsiste le droit au procès public dont fait
état l'article 9. Le représentant du Chili estime que
l'idée formulée dans l'amendement du Mexique
comble une lacune très évidente du projet de dé­
claration. M. Santa Cruz n'est pas certain que cet
amendement doive être ajouté à l'article 6; peut­
être vaudrait-il mieux en faire un article distinct,
ou bien une addition à l'article 8.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) s'associe aux senti­
ments favorables qu'a suscités le principe exposé
par la délégation du Mexique. Il convient, avec

1 Voir les Procès-verbau.'t: officiels dIt Conseil éco­
nomique et social, troisième année, sixième session,
Sltpplément No 1, annexe A.

contrary to the spirit which the Committee wished
to embody in the declaration.

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that article 6
emhodied two definite concepts: first, equality
of ail men before the law in their respective coun­
tries; secondly, protection by law against discrim­
ination in violation of the principles of the
dec1aration. Regarding the first, there was no dif­
ference of opinion, but the South African repre­
scntative had submitted an amendment to delete
the phrase covering the second. Although that
suggestion had already been submitted to the
Drafting Committee and the Human Rights Com­
mission itself, the provision had been maintained
by a majority vote. His delegation had been in
favour of the provision in the Drafting Com­
mittee and the Commission would continue ta
support it.

It was unthinkable that the declaration of hu­
man rights should lack an article providing that
a simple, brief procedure should be open ta ail
for protection of their rights. The Mexican
amendment, which was in accordance with the
Bogota declaration, had been proposed in order
to provide a guarantce of the civil and juridical
rights granted in the declaration of human rights.
He appealed to the Committee to adopt that idea,
which was needed in the declaration.

The Mexican amendment (A/C.3/266) intro­
duced a new idea. The Cuban delegation had had
a similar idea which it thought might form a new
article (A/C.3/310). He mentioned sorne slight
difference hetween the Mexican and Cuban texts,
and requested that the two amendments should he
considered at the same time. It was for the draft­
ing sub-committee to decide whether they should
form a new article or a second paragraph to
article 6.

It joined the Indian and Cuban de1egations in
requesting the South African representative to
withdraw the amendment.

Turning ta the Mexican amendment, he stated
that consideration of the draft dec1aration would
show that no article contained mention of pro­
tection of individual rights against the abuses of
a1.lthority. The original text of the draft declara­
tion as it existed prior ta the third session of the
Human Rights Commission had contained a pro­
vision concerning habeas corpus.! At that third
session the provision had been de1eted, and ail
that remained was the right ta public trial in
article 9. The Chilean representative found that
the idea embodied in the Mexican amendment
filled a lacuna which was very evident in the draft
dec1aration. He was not sure whether the amend­
ment should be added to article 6; it might more
appropriately be included as a separate article, or
might be used to complete article 8.

Ml'. AQUINO (Philippines) stated that his dele­
gation associated itself with the favourable re­
action to the principle advanced by the Mcxican

1 Sec Official Records of the Economie and Social
Council, Third Year, Sixth Session, Sl~pplement No. 1,
annex A.

mec-;
ue;.t.

:'''\:'

:.



de1egation. He agreed.with t~e Chilea~ repre'
sentative regarding the ImperatlVe necesslty for a
safeguard such as was contained in the amend­
ment. He thought, however, that it would be bet­
ter for the amendment to be introduced later.
Considering the favourable response it had e1ieited
during the discussion, it might be considered as
an addition to article 8. The words: "equal pro­
tection of the law" had given rise to sorne con­
fusion: it was not clear whether they meant that
there should be laws which should be applied
equally or that all were equally entitled to the
protection of whatever laws existed. Woodrow
Wilson had once said that "equal protection of
the law" meant that the law should be adminis­
tered with even hands. The text before the Com­
mittee went fùrther than that and widened the
scope of that phrase.

The Committee could speqk of equal protection
without regard to class or race, but if it failed to
take account of what was going on in sorne coun­
tries, such a sanctimonious declaration would be a
mockcry.

If the South African amendment were accepted,
article 6 would be' incomplete and meaningless.
Ris de1egation strongly objected to the South
African amendment. .

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) referred to the
remarks made br the Uruguayan and Cuban rep­
resentatives concerning the importance of the new
element which his delegation wished to include in
the Declaration of Ruman Rights: the right to an
effe~tive, simple and brief procedure as protection
agall1st the abuses of authority. That new funda­
mental right warranted a new article.

As it stood, the' declaration was incomplete.
That fact had been clearly stated in Geneva. He
quoted the French representative as saying on 2S
August 1948 that the French Government re­
served the right to suggest to the General Assem­
bly that it should urge all States to take immediate
l~gislative a~tion to ensure respect for the human
nghts mentlOned in .the declaration.1 The USSR
representative had also said that the declaration
sho.uld not o?ly establish rights, but should ensure
thelr protection.

Mrs. ROOSÈVELT (United States of America)
supporte:! the te.xt of the article as it stood, She
sympat~1lZed with thepurpose of the Mexican
~el~~tlOn, namely to give assurance of effective
Judlc!al .remed:y for· açts violatirig fundamental
~onstI~utlOnal nghts. She 'would have thought the
mcluslOn of a specifie provision on that point
unnecessary, as. she considered articles 6 and 8
broad enough to provide such protection. She
",:ould, ho;vever, be willing to support the re­
::Ilsed MexI~~n amendment (A/C.3/308) propos­
mg an addition to article 6, if it met with the
approvalof the majority.

1\;11'. PLAz~(V~nezuela) warrnly supported the
revIsed Mexlcan. amen.ç1ment.The addition of the
amendment~\yhlcl~ sh,ould appear as a separate

'5 Off" R . .
CO~lIe~/ Th:c1dll/y ecoT"S·ds of the. -?conomîc and Social

CI, Ir ear" eve,nth .SesslOn, 215th meeting.

le représentant du Chili, que la nécessité s'impose
d'inclure dans la déclaration une garantie telle que
celle qu'exprime l'amendement. M. Aquino estime
toutefois qu'il serait préférable que cet amende­
ment fût introduit plus tard. Etant donné la
réaction favorable dont l'amendement a été l'objet
au cours de la discussion, il pourrait constituer
une addition à l'article 8. Une certaine confusion
s'est produite quant au sens des mots: "égale
protection de la loi": signifient-t-ils qu'il doit y
avoir des lois qui doivent être appliquées égaie­
ment pour tous, ou bien que tous les hommes ont
un droit égal à la protection des lois existantes,
quelles qu'elles soient? Woodrow Wilson a dit
que "égale protection de la loi" signifiait que la
loi devait être appliquée d'une manière égale. Le
texte soumis à la Commission va plus loin et
élargit la portée de la phrase.

La Commission peut bien parler de protection
égale, sans di:;tinction de classe ou de race, mais
si elle ne tient pas compte de ce qui se passe en
certains pays, une telle déclaration de bon apôtre
serait pure moquerie.

Si l'on acceptait l'amendement de l'Union Slld~

Africaine, l'article 6 serait iucomplet et privé de
tout sens. La délégation des Philippines s'élève
fortement contre l'adoption de cet amendement.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) rappelle les ob·
servations des représentants de l'Uruguay et de
Cuba sur l'importance de cet élément nouveau Clue
sa délégation aimerait voir inclure dans la décla­
ration des droits de l'homme, à savoir: le droit à
une procédure efficace, simple et expéditive
comme protection contre les abus de l'autorité.
Ce droit fondamental nouveau mérite de faire
l'objet d'un nouvel article.
. Sous sa forme présente, la déclaration est in­
complète. On l'a nettement indiqué à Genève. Il
rappelle que le représentant de la France a dit
le 25 août 1948, que son Gouvernement se réser~
vait le droit ?e suggérer à l'Assemblée générale
de d~man,d~r tnstamment à tous les Etats de pren­
dre 1~1medlatemellt des mesures législatives afin
de faIre respecter les droits de l'homme énoncés
dar;s la déclaration1. Le représentant de l'URSS
a egalement déclaré que la déclaration ne devait
pas seulement établir certains droits, mais aussi
assurer leur protection.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
donne son appui au texte de l'article SOllS sa
forme ac~t~elle: Elle approuve le but poursuivi
par la delegahon du Mexique à savoir assurer

'd 'qu~ ~em.e. e. sera porté de façon efficace, par la
VOl~ JudICIaIre, aux actes commis en violation des
dr?lts ,~o~st!tt~tio~nels,.fondamentaux. Elle pen­
S~lt 9;1 tl ~talt muttle d msérer une disposition par­
ttcuhe:e a cet effet, estimant que les articles 6 ct
8 avalent une p~rtée assez grande pour fournir
une .tel.le protectIOn. Toutefois, si l'amendement
l11exlcd~ .revi~é (A/C.3/308/Corr.1), proposant
tl11~ a Itton a l'article 6, réunit la maJ' orité des
VOlX la d'l' . d" e egatton es Etats-Unis y donnera
egalement son appui. .

M '. PLAZA (Venezuela) appuie chaleureuse-
ment le texte revisé de l'amendement du Mexique.
Cet amendement, qui devrait constituer UI1 article

'Voir les Procès verba ff' ., de' ,. - ux 0 1C1e s 11 (nise.' CC(J-nomlque et soci 1 t " • • . . ;
215 ' , a , rOlSleme année se"tlème sessIOneme seance. ' >' •

article­
()f the d
ning of
ha, the r
Imt IIatil

He agI
tire that :
laclof)' il
a limitatil
the law".
deleted; 1

fotmd to
la equal 1
lIjual pro
n\N1t 10 d

~fr. R~

f:'llioll har
10 discri 111

tand31 ;

He 0PI)
lias to be
wauld be
~ld inspi 1

The Yt
iaea cont,
I!loll~ht il
In~ declar,
CIIII to acc
pl'llllit th

, COlrect ab
. iicould t1

wherc a c
, i;lcd. Th

no;:ota dt
l}"(Cm of
continent,
ap~licatioJ

Mr. GI
mm}' of 1

wi5hed to
1 ~ou\h Ar

[wld he
a:nmdmcl
p05ing it;
argUlllcl1t:
ldiscrill
!an' ta St
e1i~linatc
mittee's p

He full
!hould he
I~;t the
merci}' sil
of ils su~

Nazisn'
on the h~

liol1 as 11
in unhear
tiol1 agail
1I.05t vi t;j
1111'5 con
represcnt
llnion of
leeship (

'See 10J

.234

de1egation. He agreed.with t~e Chilea~ repre'
sentative regarding the ImperatlVe necesslty for a
safeguard such as was contained in the amend­
ment. He thought, however, that it would be bet­
ter for the amendment to be introduced later.
Considering the favourable response it had e1ieited
during the discussion, it might be considered as
an addition to article 8. The words: "equal pro­
tection of the law" had given rise to sorne con­
fusion: it was not clear whether they meant that
there should be laws which should be applied
equal!y or that al! were equal1y entitled to the
protection of whatever laws existed. Woodrow
Wilson had once said that "equal protection of
the law" meant that the law should be adminis­
tered with even hands. The text before the Com­
mittee went fùrther than that and widened the
scope of that phrase.

The Committee could speqk of equal protection
without regard ta class or race, but if it failed to
take account of what was going on in sorne coun­
tries, such a sanctimonious declaration would be a
mockcry.

If the South African amendment were accepted,
article 6 would be' incomplete and meaningless.
Ris de1egation strongly objected to the South
African amendment. .

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) referred to the
remarks made br the Uruguayan and Cuban rep­
resentatives concerning the importance of the new
element which his delegation wished to include in
the Declaration of Ruman Rights: the right to an
effe~tive, simple and brief procedure as protection
agall1st the abuses of authority. That new funda­
mental right warranted a new article.

As it stood, the' declaration was incomplete.
That fact had been clearly stated in Geneva. He
quoted the French representative as saying on 2S
August 1948 that the French Government re­
served the right to suggest to the General Assem­
bly that it should urge al! States to take immediate
I~gislative a~tion to ensure respect for the human
nghts mentlOned in .the declaration.1 The USSR
representative had also said that the declaration
sho.uld not o?ly establish rights, but should ensure
thelr protection.

Mrs. ROOSÈVELT (United States of America)
supporte:! the te.xt of the article as it stood, She
sympat~1lZed with thepurpose of the Mexican
~el~~tlOn, namely to give assurance of effective
Judlc!al .remed:y for· açts violatirig fundamental
~onstI~utlOnal nghts. She 'would have thought the
mcluslOn of a specifie provision on that point
unnecessary, as. she considered articles 6 and 8
broad enough ta provide such protection. She
",:ould, ho;vever, be willing to support the re­
::Ilsed MexI~~n amendment (A/C.3/308) propos­
mg an addition to article 6, if it met with the
approvalof the majority.

1\;11'. PLAz~(V~nezuela) warmly supported the
revIsed Mexlcan. amen.ç1ment.The addition of the
amendment~\yhlcl~ sh,ould appear as a separate

'5 Off" R . .
CO~lIe~1 Th:c1dll/y ecoT"S·ds of the. -?conomîc and Social

CI, Ir ear" eve,nth .SesslOn, 215th meeting.

le représentant du Chili, que la nécessité s'impose
d'inclure dans la déclaration une garantie tel!e que
celle qu'exprime l'amendement. M. Aquino estime
toutefois qu'il serait préférable que cet amende­
ment fût introduit plus tard. Etant donné la
réaction favorable dont l'amendement a été l'objet
au cours de la discussion, il pourrait constituer
une addition à l'article 8. Une certaine confusion
s'est produite quant au sens des mots: "égale
protection de la loi": signifient-t-ils qu'il doit y
avoir des lois qui doivent être appliquées égaie­
ment pour tous, ou bien que tous les hommes ont
un droit égal à la protection des lois existantes,
quelles qu'elles soient? Woodrow Wilson a dit
que "égale protection de la loi" signifiait que la
loi devait être appliquée d'une manière égale. Le
texte soumis à la Commission va plus loin et
élargit la portée de la phrase.

La Commission peut bien parler de protection
égale, sans di:;tinction de classe ou de race, mais
si elle ne tient pas compte de ce qui se passe en
certains pays, une telle déclaration de bon apôtre
serait pure moquerie.

Si l'on acceptait l'amendement de l'Union Slld~

Africaine, l'article 6 serait iucomplet et privé de
tout sens. La délégation des Philippines s'élève
fortement contre l'adoption de cet amendement.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) rappelle les ob·
servations des représentants de l'Uruguay et de
Cuba sur l'importance de cet élément nOUveau Clue
sa délégation aimerait voir inclure dans la décla­
ration des droits de l'homme, à savoir: le droit à
une procédure efficace, simple et expéditive
comme protection contre les abus de l'autorité.
Ce droit fondamental nouveau mérite de faire
l'objet d'un nouvel article.
. Sous sa forme présente, la déclaration est in­
complète. On l'a nettement indiqué à Genève. Il
rappelle que le représentant de la France a dit
le 25 août 1948, que son Gouvernement se réser~
vait le droit ?e suggérer à l'Assemblée généraie
de d~man,d~r tnstamment à tous les Etats de pren­
dre 1~1medlatemellt des mesures législatives afin
de faIre respecter les droits de l'homme énoncés
dar;s la déclaration1. Le représentant de l'URSS
a egalement déclaré que la déclaration ne devait
pas seulement établir certains droits, mais aussi
assurer leur protection.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
donne son appui au texte de l'article salis sa
forme ac~t~elle: Elle approuve le but poursuivi
par la delegahon du Mexique à savoir assurer

'd 'qu~ ~em.e. e. sera porté de façon efficace, par la
VOl~ JudICIaIre, aux actes commis en violation des
dr?lts ,~o~st!tt~tio~nels,.fondamentaux. Elle pen­
S~lt 9;1 tl ~talt muttle d msérer une disposition par­
ttcuhe:e a cet effet, estimant que les articles 6 ct
8 avalent une p~rtée assez grande pour fournir
une .tel.le protectIOn. Toutefois, si l'amendement
l11exlcd~ .revi~é (A/C.3/308/Corr.1), proposant
tl11~ a liton a l'article 6, réunit la maJ' orité des
VOlX la d'l' . d" e egatton es Etats-Unis y donnera
egalement SOn appui. .

M '. PLAZA (Venezuela) appuie chaleureuse-
ment le texte revisé de l'amendement du Mexique.
Cet amendement, qui devrait constituer UI1 article

'Voir les Procès verba ff' ., de' ,. - ux 0 1C1e s 11 (niset' CC(J-nomlque et soci 1 t " • • . . ;
215 ' , a , rOlSleme année se"tlème sessIOneme seance. ' >' •

article­
()f the d
ning of
ha, the r
Imt IIatil

He agI
tire that :
laclor)' il
a limitatil
the law".
deleted; 1

fotmd to
la equal 1
lIjual pro
n\N1t la d

~fr. R~

f:'llioll har
10 discri 111

tand31 ;

He aPI)
lias to be
wauld be
~ld inspi 1

The Yt
iaea cont,
I!loll~ht il
In~ declar,
CIIII to acc
pl'llllit th

, COlrect ab
. iicould t1

wherc a c
, i;lcd. Th

no;:ota dt
l}"(Cm of
continent,
ap~licatioJ

Mr. GI
mm}' of 1

wi5hed to
1 ~ou\h Ar

[wld he
a:nmdmcl
p05ing it;
argUlllcl1t:
ldiscrill
!an' ta St
e1i~linatc
mittee's p

He full
!hould he
I~;t the
merci}' sil
of ils su~

Nazisn'
on the h~

liol1 as 11
in unhear
tiol1 agail
1I.05t vi t;j
1111'5 con
represcnt
llnion of
leeship (

'See 10J

.234



1 Voir les 101ème et 103ème séances.

M. RADEVANOVIC (Yougoslavie) dit que sa
délégation a déjà exposé son point de vue en ce
qui concerne la discrimination lors de l'examen
des articles 2 et 31 ; il juge inutile de recommencer.

M. Radevanovic ne peut accepter l'amendement
de l'Union Sud-Africaine. Il faut espérer, non
seulement que cet amendement sera retiré, mais
que la politique qui l'a inspiré sera modifiée.

Le représentant de la Yougoslavie approuve
l'idée que contient l'amendement du Mexique; il
est d'avis que, en adoptant cette idée, on augmen­
terait la portée de la déclaration. Toutefois, il lui
semble difficile d'accepter l'amendement. Le but
de celui-ci est, en réalité, d'autoriser le pouvoir
judiciaire d'un gouvernement à corriger les abus
commis par l'exécutif, ce qui ne peut se faire que
dans les Etats où ces deux pouvoirs sont nette­
ment séparés. L'idée a été empruntée à la décla­
ration de Bogota; elle convient, certes, au système
de gouvernement en vigueur sur 'le continent
américain, mais elle ne saurait être universellement
appliquée.

M. GRUMBACH (France), contrairement à un
grand nombre des orateurs qui l'ont précédé, de­
mande au représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine
de maintenir son amendement. Il est incontestable
que ce représentant a soigneusement étudié son
amendement avant de le présenter; il l'a d'ailleurs
appuyé par des arguments très forts. La question
fondamentale de la discrimination unc fois sou­
levée il faut la trancher par un vote, afin qu'il ne
subsiste aucun doute quant à la position de la
Commission.

séparé, , augm~nter~ beaucoup la valeur pratique
~e la dec~a.ratlOn. Il pense que l'on pourrait peut­
etre modlher comme suit le début de cet amende­
ment: "Toute personne a le droit d'obtenir des
tribunaux nationaux compétents des réparations
effectives . . ."

M. Plaza reconnaît, avec le représentant de
l'Union Sud-Africaine, que le texte actuel de l'ar­
ticle 6 ~'est pas satisfaisant, car la dernière partie
de l'artlcle semble apporter une restriction au
sens des mots "une égale protection de la loi". Il
ne pense pas qu'il faille supprimer cette partie; il
conviendrait plutôt de trouver une expression qui
préciserait que toute personne a droit à une égale
protection de la loi, tant d'une manière générale
que contre toute discrimination ou toute provo­
cation à cette discrimination.

M. Grumbach est tout à fait d'accord sur le fait
que le texte de la déclaration doit être le plus
simple possible. Il estime cependant que l'amen­
dement de l'Union Sud-Africaine non seulement
simplifierait l'article 6, mais le priverait de la plus
grande partie de son contenu.

Le nazisme, responsable de millions de vict!me~,
reposait sur des lois discri~in~toires. La dlscrl­
mination comme 1ont pratIquee les Allemands,
s'est traduite par une barbarie incroyable. C'est
pourquoi le problème de. la protection ~ontre la
discrimination est d'Une lmportance capltale. M.
Grumbach rappelle quc certaines lois, considéré~s
comme discriminatoires par la plupart des repre­
sentants à la Commission,sont en vigueur en
Union Sud-Africaine. La partie du rapport du

1 Sec IOlst and l03rd meetings.

article-would greatly increase the practicaI value
of the declaration. He suggested that the begin­
ning of it might be altered to read: "Everyone
has the right to an effective remedy by the compe­
tent national tribunals . . ."

He agreed with the South African representa­
tive that the existing text of article 6 was unsatis­
factory in that the latter part of it appeared to be
a limitation upon the words "equaI protection of
the Iaw". He did not think that part should be
deleted; rather, some form of words should be
found to make it clear that aH were entitled both
to equal protection of the law in general, and to
equaI protection against discrimination or incite­
ment to discrimination.

235

N azism, with its millions of victims, had rested
on the basis of discriminatory laws. Discrimina­
tion as practised by the Germans, had resulted
in unheard-of barbarism. The question of protec­
tion against discrimination was, consequently, a
most vital matter. Mr. Grumbach recalled that
laws considered discriminatory by most of the
representatives on the Committee existed in the
Union of South Africa. The portion of the Trus­
teeship Council's report dealing with the man-

Mr. RADEVANOVIC (Yugoslavia) said his dele­
gation had already stated its position with respect
to discrimination during the discussion of articles
2 and 3' ; there was no need to re-state it.

He opposed the South African amendment. It
WOlS to be hoped, not only that the amendment
wouId be withdrawn, but that the policy which
had inspired it would be modified.

The Yugoslav representative agreed with the
idea contained in the Mexican amendment and
thougbt its adoption would broaden the scope of
the dec1aration; yet he found the amendment diffi­
cult to accept. The amendment sought, in effect, to
permit the judicial branch of a Government to
correct abuses committed by the executive branch ;
it could therefore be applied only in those States
where a definite separation between the two ex­
isted. The idea had been borrowed from the
Rogota decIaration; it was no doubt suited to the
system of government prevailing on the American
continent, but it was quite incapable of universal
application.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that, unlike
many of the speakers who had preceded him, he
wished to ask the representative of the Union of
South Africa ta maintain his amendment. There
could be no doubt that the latter had given that
amendment thorough consideration before pro­
posing it; and he had certainly advanced serious
arguments in its defence. Once the basic problem
of discrimination had been raised, it was neces­
sary to settle the question by a vote, in order to
eliminate an uncertainty with respect to the Com­
mittee's position.

He fully agreed that the text of the decIaration
should be as simple as possible. He felt, however,
that the South African amendment would not
mere1y slmplify article 6, it would rob it of most
of its substance.

ft

~-.

;.

,.,

,-.1

.. 1
~,:~\ t

1..;'

~:. :

1 Voir les 101ème et 103ème séances.

M. RADEVANOVIC (Yougoslavie) dit que sa
délégation a déjà exposé son point de vue en ce
qui concerne la discrimination lors de l'examen
des articles 2 et 31 ; il juge inutile de recommencer.

M. Radevanovic ne peut accepter l'amendement
de l'Union Sud-Africaine. Il faut espérer, non
seulement que cet amendement sera retiré, mais
que la politique qui l'a inspiré sera modifiée.

Le représentant de la Yougoslavie approuve
l'idée que contient l'amendement du Mexique; il
est d'avis que, en adoptant cette idée, on augmen­
terait la portée de la déclaration. Toutefois, il lui
semble difficile d'accepter l'amendement. Le but
de celui-ci est, en réalité, d'autoriser le pouvoir
judiciaire d'un gouvernement à corriger les abus
commis par l'exécutif, ce qui ne peut se faire que
dans les Etats où ces deux pouvoirs sont nette­
ment séparés. L'idée a été empruntée à la décla­
ration de Bogota; elle convient, certes, au système
de gouvernement en vigueur sur 'le continent
américain, mais elle ne saurait être universellement
appliquée.

M. GRUMBACH (France), contrairement à un
grand nombre des orateurs qui l'ont précédé, de­
mande au représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine
de maintenir son amendement. Il est incontestable
que ce représentant a soigneusement étudié son
amendement avant de le présenter; il l'a d'ailleurs
appuyé par des arguments très forts. La question
fondamentale de la discrimination unc fois sou­
levée il faut la trancher par un vote, afin qu'il ne
subsiste aucun doute quant à la position de la
Commission.

séparé, , augm~nter~ beaucoup la valeur pratique
~e la dec~a.ratlOn. Il pense que l'on pourrait peut­
etre modlher comme suit le début de cet amende­
ment: "Toute personne a le droit d'obtenir des
tribunaux nationaux compétents des réparations
effectives . . ."

M. Plaza reconnaît, avec le représentant de
l'Union Sud-Africaine, que le texte actuel de l'ar­
ticle 6 ~'est pas satisfaisant, car la dernière partie
de l'artlcle semble apporter une restriction au
sens des mots "une égale protection de la loi". Il
ne pense pas qu'il faille supprimer cette partie; il
conviendrait plutôt de trouver une expression qui
préciserait que toute personne a droit à une égale
protection de la loi, tant d'une manière générale
que contre toute discrimination ou toute provo­
cation à cette discrimination.

M. Grumbach est tout à fait d'accord sur le fait
que le texte de la déclaration doit être le plus
simple possible. Il estime cependant que l'amen­
dement de l'Union Sud-Africaine non seulement
simplifierait l'article 6, mais le priverait de la plus
grande partie de son contenu.

Le nazisme, responsable de millions de vict!me~,
reposait sur des lois discri~in~toires. La dlscrl­
mination comme 1ont pratIquee les Allemands,
s'est traduite par une barbarie incroyable. C'est
pourquoi le problème de. la protection ~ontre la
discrimination est d'Une lmportance capltale. M.
Grumbach rappelle quc certaines lois, considéré~s
comme discriminatoires par la plupart des repre­
sentants à la Commission,sont en vigueur en
Union Sud-Africaine. La partie du rapport du

1 Sec IOlst and l03rd meetings.

article-would greatly increase the practicaI value
of the declaration. He suggested that the begin­
ning of it might be altered to read: "Everyone
has the right to an effective remedy by the compe­
tent national tribunals . . ."

He agreed with the South African representa­
tive that the existing text of article 6 was unsatis­
factory in that the latter part of it appeared to be
a limitation upon the words "equaI protection of
the Iaw". He did not think that part should be
deleted; rather, some form of words should be
found to make it clear that aH were entitled both
to equal protection of the law in general, and to
equaI protection against discrimination or incite­
ment to discrimination.

235

N azism, with its millions of victims, had rested
on the basis of discriminatory laws. Discrimina­
tion as practised by the Germans, had resulted
in unheard-of barbarism. The question of protec­
tion against discrimination was, consequently, a
most vital matter. Mr. Grumbach recalled that
laws considered discriminatory by most of the
representatives on the Committee existed in the
Union of South Africa. The portion of the Trus­
teeship Council's report dealing with the man-

Mr. RADEVANOVIC (Yugoslavia) said his dele­
gation had already stated its position with respect
to discrimination during the discussion of articles
2 and 3' ; there was no need to re-state it.

He opposed the South African amendment. It
WOlS to be hoped, not only that the amendment
wouId be withdrawn, but that the policy which
had inspired it would be modified.

The Yugoslav representative agreed with the
idea contained in the Mexican amendment and
thougbt its adoption would broaden the scope of
the dec1aration; yet he found the amendment diffi­
cult to accept. The amendment sought, in effect, to
permit the judicial branch of a Government to
correct abuses committed by the executive branch ;
it could therefore be applied only in those States
where a definite separation between the two ex­
isted. The idea had been borrowed from the
Rogota decIaration; it was no doubt suited to the
system of government prevailing on the American
continent, but it was quite incapable of universal
application.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that, unlike
many of the speakers who had preceded him, he
wished to ask the representative of the Union of
South Africa ta maintain his amendment. There
could be no doubt that the latter had given that
amendment thorough consideration before pro­
posing it; and he had certainly advanced serious
arguments in its defence. Once the basic problem
of discrimination had been raised, it was neces­
sary to settle the question by a vote, in order to
eliminate an uncertainty with respect to the Com­
mittee's position.

He fully agreed that the text of the decIaration
should be as simple as possible. He felt, however,
that the South African amendment would not
mere1y slmplify article 6, it would rob it of most
of its substance.

ft

~-.

;.

,.,

,-.1

.. 1
~,:~\ t

1..;'

~:. :



dated territory of South West Africa supported
that opinion. The Natives had no share in the
administration of the territory; although they
represented 90 per cent of the population, only
10 per cent of the budget was allocated to their
needs. The fact that the policy of the Union of
South Africa was one of segregation and racial
discrimination was rcsponsible for the mistrust
with which the South African amendment had
been greeteél.

He feit it would be most dangerous to accept
that amendment. Rejection of the amendment
might, on the other hand, further the protection
of hwnan rights in the Union of South Africa.

Having carefully considered the Mexican
amendment, the French delcgation felt that the
proper place for it was not in the declaration but
in the proposed covenant. While supporting the
idea containec1 in that amendment, he objected to
the expression "constitutional rights", which ap­
peared to raise matters of domestic jurisdiction.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) observed that the South African representa­
tive had proposed the de1etion from article 6 of
the very words which might inconvenience the
Government of the Union of South Africa in view
of its policy of discrimination against the non­
European population of the country.

Numerous faets could be cited ta prove that
such discrimination existed. Thus, over· 250,000
Asians in Natal and Transvaal were deprived of
the right to vote. In South West Africa the catc­
gory 'Of persons deprived of that right was
broader: it included Asians, women and mur­
derers. Asians in the Union of South Africa were
limited in their right to own land. They could not
engage in the liberal professions. Their children
received only three years of free schooling, which
was not even compulsory, in contrast to the white
children, who received free compulsory schooling
until the age of 15. Indians were forcec1 ta live
in restricted areas, where there was a shocking
mortality rate. The colour line was strictly drawn
in theatres, parks, restaurants, cafés and railway
trains. Millions of people paid in blood and tears
for the policy of discrimination pursued by the
Govemment of the Union of South Africa.

It was unthinkable that the Third Committee
should for one moment consider the adoption of
the South African amendment and the de1etion
of the very words which provided protection
against discrimination. The USSR representative
suggested that, if the South African amendment
was not withdrawn, the vote on it should be taken
by. roll-call, in order to show who agreed with
the representative of the Union of South Africa.

Recalling the reservation which the South
African representative had made in connexion
with the vote on article 2 (101st meeting), Mr.
Pavlov interpreted that reservation ta mean that
the South African Govemment felt it had a right
to decide which of the' rights in the declaration
were fundarrtental and which were not.

Conseil de tutelle qui traite du Territoire sous
mandat du Sud-Ouest Africain confirme ce fait.
Les indigènes ne participent pas à l'administration
du territoire; alors qu'ils représentent 90 pour
100 de la population, les crédits destinés à assurer
leurs besoins ne représentent que 10 pour 100 du
budget. Si l'amendement de l'Union Sud-Afri­
caine a été accueilli avec méfiance, c'est parce que
ce pays poursuit une politique de ségrégation et
de discrimination raciale.

M. Grumbach estime qu'il serait très dangereux
d'adopter cet amendement. Par contre, son rejet
pourrait favoriser la protection des droits de
l'homme dans l'Union Sud-Africaine.

La délégation de la France, après avoir étudié
avec soin l'amendement du Mexique, pense qu'il
ne convient pas de l'inclure dans la déclaration,
mais dans le pacte envisagé. Tout en approuvant
l'idée que contient cet amendement, M. Grum­
bach ne peut accepter l'expression "droits que lui
confère la constitution" qui semble soulever des
questions de juridiction nationale.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) remarque que le représentant de
l'Union Sud-Africaine a Prol)osé d'éliminer de
l'article 6 les mots qui risquent de gêner son Gou­
vernement, lequel pratique une politique discri­
minatoire à l'égard de la population non euro­
péenne du pays.

On peut citer de nombreux faits qui prouvent
l'existence de cette discrimination. Par exemple,
il existe dans le Natal et dans le Transvaal plus
de 250.000 Asiatiques à qui l'on refuse le droit de
vote. Dans le Sud-Ouest Africain, la catégorie de
personnes privées de ce droit est plus large en­
core: elle comprend les Asiatiques, les femmes et
les assassins. Le droit des Asiatiques habitant
l'Union Sud-Africaine de posséder des terres est
limité. Les professions libérales leur sont fermées.
Leurs enfants ne bénéficient d'une instruction gra­
tuite, mais non obligatoire, que p~nc1ant trois ans,
alors que pour les enfants de race blanche, l'ins­
truction est gratuite et obligatoire jusqu'à l'âge de
15 ans. Les Hindous sont contraints de vivre
dans des territoires réservés où le taux de la mor­
talité est scandaleusement élevé. La discrimina­
tion envers les personnes de couleur est stricte­
ment appliquée dans les théâtres, les parcs, les
restaurants, les cafés et les trains. Le sang et les
larmes de millions de personnes sont le prix
de la politique de discrimination suivie par le
Gouvernement de l'Union Sud-Africaine.

Il est inconcevable que la Troisième Commis­
sion puisse se demander un seul instant si elle doit
adopter l'amendement de l'Union Sud-Africaine
et supprimer ainsi, dans l'article, les mots qui as­
surent précisément la protection contre la discri­
mination. Au cas où cet amendement ne serait pas
retiré, le représentant de l'URSS propose qu'il
soit procédé au vote par appel nominal afin que
l'on connaisse ceux qui partagent l'opinion du
représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine.

M. Pavlov rappelle la réserve formulée par le
représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine à l'occa­
sion du vote sur l'article 2 (lOl èm<c: séance), ré­
serve qui montre, à son avis, qùe le gouvernement
de ce pays considère qu'il a le droit de décider
quels sont, parmi les droits énoncés dans la déc1a­
ration, ceux qui sont fondamentaux et ceux qui ne
le sont pas.

With re
ment, Mr.
favourable,
out having

Mrs. Co
deletion Irl
discrimina!
ta discrimi
sumably it
the words
in article é
that other
express pl
She asked
vote separi

White si
Mexican a
by the WOI

Her COllnt
fore the w
ing when i

eral, the .
idea, whic

Mrs. Ci
by the Dl
tained an;
by the 1vJ
nexion ..."
amendmeI

Mr. Ci
United 1<
"without
from the

With t1
fore the (

He po
the protel
ited to tl
tian; it Cl

rightly u
represent
aim of h
limitatior
he hoped
expiain
amendm<

ML C
ment mil
the inch
judicial
brief.

Mr. \i
seSSIOn,
delegatil
the etar

He tl
zue1an l

tion, af
the wot

He f

sentath
nation"

Cone
article,
felt thf

1 See
) See'

236

dated territory of South West Africa supported
that opinion. The Natives had no share in the
administration of the territory; although they
represented 90 per cent of the population, only
10 per cent of the budget was allocated to their
needs. The fact that the policy of the Union of
South Africa was one of segregation and racial
discrimination was rcsponsible for the mistrust
with which the South African amendment had
been greeteél.

He feit it would be most dangerous to accept
that amendment. Rejection of the amendment
might, on the other hand, further the protection
of hwnan rights in the Union of South Africa.

Having carefully considered the Mexican
amendment, the French delcgation felt that the
proper place for it was not in the declaration but
in the proposed covenant. While supporting the
idea containec1 in that amendment, he objected to
the expression "constitutional rights", which ap­
peared to raise matters of domestic jurisdiction.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) observed that the South African representa­
tive had proposed the de1etion from article 6 of
the very words which might inconvenience the
Government of the Union of South Africa in view
of its policy of discrimination against the non­
European population of the country.

Numerous faets could be cited ta prove that
such discrimination existed. Thus, over· 250,000
Asians in Natal and Transvaal were deprived of
the right to vote. In South West Africa the catc­
gory 'Of persons deprived of that right was
broader: it included Asians, women and mur­
derers. Asians in the Union of South Africa were
limited in their right to own land. They could not
engage in the liberal professions. Their children
received only three years of free schooling, which
was not even compulsory, in contrast to the white
children, who received free compulsory schooling
until the age of 15. Indians were forcec1 ta live
in restricted areas, where there was a shocking
mortality rate. The colour line was strictly drawn
in theatres, parks, restaurants, cafés and railway
trains. Millions of people paid in blood and tears
for the policy of discrimination pursued by the
Govemment of the Union of South Africa.

It was unthinkable that the Third Committee
should for one moment consider the adoption of
the South African amendment and the de1etion
of the very words which provided protection
against discrimination. The USSR representative
suggested that, if the South African amendment
was not withdrawn, the vote on it should be taken
by. roll-call, in order to show who agreed with
the representative of the Union of South Africa.

Recalling the reservation which the South
African representative had made in connexion
with the vote on article 2 (101st meeting), Mr.
Pavlov interpreted that reservation ta mean that
the South African Govemment felt it had a right
to decide which of the' rights in the declaration
were fundarrtental and which were not.

Conseil de tutelle qui traite du Territoire sous
mandat du Sud-Ouest Africain confirme ce fait.
Les indigènes ne participent pas à l'administration
du territoire; alors qu'ils représentent 90 pour
100 de la population, les crédits destinés à assurer
leurs besoins ne représentent que 10 pour 100 du
budget. Si l'amendement de l'Union Sud-Afri­
caine a été accueilli avec méfiance, c'est parce que
ce pays poursuit une politique de ségrégation et
de discrimination raciale.

M. Grumbach estime qu'il serait très dangereux
d'adopter cet amendement. Par contre, son rejet
pourrait favoriser la protection des droits de
l'homme dans l'Union Sud-Africaine.

La délégation de la France, après avoir étudié
avec soin l'amendement du Mexique, pense qu'il
ne convient pas de l'inclure dans la déclaration,
mais dans le pacte envisagé. Tout en approuvant
l'idée que contient cet amendement, M. Grum­
bach ne peut accepter l'expression "droits que lui
confère la constitution" qui semble soulever des
questions de juridiction nationale.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) remarque que le représentant de
l'Union Sud-Africaine a Prol)osé d'éliminer de
l'article 6 les mots qui risquent de gêner son Gou­
vernement, lequel pratique une politique discri­
minatoire à l'égard de la population non euro­
péenne du pays.

On peut citer de nombreux faits qui prouvent
l'existence de cette discrimination. Par exemple,
il existe dans le Natal et dans le Transvaal plus
de 250.000 Asiatiques à qui l'on refuse le droit de
vote. Dans le Sud-Ouest Africain, la catégorie de
personnes privées de ce droit est plus large en­
core: elle comprend les Asiatiques, les femmes et
les assassins. Le droit des Asiatiques habitant
l'Union Sud-Africaine de posséder des terres est
limité. Les professions libérales leur sont fermées.
Leurs enfants ne bénéficient d'une instruction gra­
tuite, mais non obligatoire, que p~nc1ant trois ans,
alors que pour les enfants de race blanche, l'ins­
truction est gratuite et obligatoire jusqu'à l'âge de
15 ans. Les Hindous sont contraints de vivre
dans des territoires réservés où le taux de la mor­
talité est scandaleusement élevé. La discrimina­
tion envers les personnes de couleur est stricte­
ment appliquée dans les théâtres, les parcs, les
restaurants, les cafés et les trains. Le sang et les
larmes de millions de personnes sont le prix
de la politique de discrimination suivie par le
Gouvernement de l'Union Sud-Africaine.

Il est inconcevable que la Troisième Commis­
sion puisse se demander un seul instant si elle doit
adopter l'amendement de l'Union Sud-Africaine
et supprimer ainsi, dans l'article, les mots qui as­
surent précisément la protection contre la discri­
mination. Au cas où cet amendement ne serait pas
retiré, le représentant de l'URSS propose qu'il
soit procédé au vote par appel nominal afin que
l'on connaisse ceux qui partagent l'opinion du
représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine.

M. Pavlov rappelle la réserve formulée par le
représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine à l'occa­
sion du vote sur l'article 2 (lOl èm<c: séance), ré­
serve qui montre, à son avis, qùe le gouvernement
de ce pays considère qu'il a le droit de décider
quels sont, parmi les droits énoncés dans la déc1a­
ration, ceux qui sont fondamentaux et ceux qui ne
le sont pas.

\Vith re
ment, Mr.
favourable,
out having

Mrs. Co
deletion Irl
discrimina!
ta discrimi
sumably it
the words
in article é
that other
express pl
She asked
vote separi

White si
Mexican a
by the WOI

Her COllnt
fore the w
ing when i

eral, the .
idea, whic

Mrs. Ci
by the Dl
tained an;
by the 1vJ
nexion ..."
amendmeI

Mr. Ci
United 1<
"without
from the

With t1
fore the (

He po
the protel
ited to tl
tian; it Cl

rightly u
represent
aim of h
limitatior
he hoped
explain
amendm<

ML C
ment mil
the inch
judicial
brief.

Mr. \i
seSSIOn,
delegatil
the clar

He tl
zue1an l

tion, af
the wot

He f

sentath
nation"

Cone
article,
felt thf

1 See
) See'

236



237

iu Territoire sc,';1 '

Il confirme ce ia:l'

s à l'administratiol i

:râ~~~~~l: à~ss~~ f
ue 10 pour 100 <:,i,
l'Union Sud-Alri- ~

,. f'
lce, c est parce qL't!
de ségrégation fi i

(
rait très dangereux!
r contre, sail rfja:
on des droits C~!
·icaine. '

après avoir étud'i
~xique, pense qu']]
ans la déclaralic,:!"
out en apprOll\'2,: '
ement, M. Grue·,
ion "droits que 1::i '

mble souleyer éi> •
lIe.

Llbliques sociali:ln
: représentant è:
osé d'éliminer c:
de gêner son Go;· r
e politiqlle di:a:·j
ulation non euro· 1:

l'

faits qui prome:: J,
on. Par exemi!· l'

le Transvaal p!u l
, refuse le c1rûil':'r
in, la catégorie Ct!
est plus large f:.:
Iles, les femllle3 et
siatiques !Iahit~::
der des terres t~.

leur sont fermiii:
1e instmction gl:1':
Pendant trois ar.!, l '
ace blanche, l'iri'l
:e jusqu'à l'àgeèJ.1
ntraints de vim i
le taux de la m:r·i
~. La discrimir". i

mleur est stricte-'
'es, les parcs, 1:;'
IS. Le sang el le; ,
mes sont le prit,. . ~ :
111 SUIVIe par ~

Africaine.
'oisième Commi;·
instant si clIe de:
on Sucl-Africai,;:'
, les mots qui a;. '

, contre la discri· :
l1ent ne serait f8 •
SS propose qu'il'
nominal afin qe
'ent l'opinion fi;
icaine.
: formulée par II
fricaine à l'o....ca·
1ème; séance), ri·
le gouvernemer\
droit de décidrr:
:és dans la d~Ja. i
IlX et ceux q1l1 te 1

l
1

With respect to the revised Mexican amend­
ment, Mr. Pavlov said that his first reaction was
favourable, but that he could not vote on it with­
out having first seen it in written form.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) suggested the
deletion from article 6 of the words "without any
discrimination". A general statement with respect
to discrimination was contained in article 2; pre­
sumably it applied to all the succeeding articles. If
the words "without any discrimination" appeared
in article 6 alone, the impression might be given
that other articles, which did not COll tain that
express phrase, tacitly permitted discrimination.
She asked that those words should be put to the
vote separately.

While she preferred the revised version of the
Mexican amendment, she was somewhat troubled
by the words "fundamental constitutional rights".
Her country had no written constitution; there­
fore the word "constitutional" had a special mean­
ing when applied to the United Kingdom. In gen­
eral, the Mexican amendment contained a new
idea, which called for careful consideration.

Mrs. Corbet recalled that the draft submitted
by the United Kingdom for the covenant1 con­
tained an article rather similar to the one proposed
by the Mexican representative; it was in con­
nexion with that document that the Mexican
amendment should be discussed.

~r. CO.NTOUMAS (Greece) agreed with the
United Kmgdom representative that the words
"without any discrimination" shouid be deleted
from the text of article 6.

With that exception he supported the text be­
fore the Committee.

He pointed out that equality with regard to
the protection of the law was not necessarily lim­
ited to the human rights defined in the declara­
tion; it could extend to other fields also. If he had
rightly understood the statement made by the
representative of the Union of South Africa, the
aim of his amendment was to do away with that
limitation. That aim was most praiseworthy and
he hoped the South African representative would
explain more fully the reasons underlying his
amendment.

Mr. Contoumas thought the Mexican amencl­
ment might be included in article 8, preferably by
the inclusion of a phrase to the effect that the
judicial procedure provided should be simple and
brief.

Mr. W AIT (Australia) recalled that during the
session of the Commission on Human Rights his
delegation had expressed doubts with regard to
the clarity of article 6.2

He thought that the point raised by the Vene­
zuelan representative might be met by the inser­
tion, after the words "protection of the law", of
the words "and equal protection".

He agreed with the United Kingdom repre­
sentative that the words "without any discrimi­
nation" should be deleted.

Concerning the reference, at the end of the
article, to incitement to discrimination, Ml. Watt
felt that the word "incitement" was rather vague;

1 See docum.ent E/CN.4/821Add. 9.
, See document E/CN.4/SR.S3.

A propos du texte revisé de l'amendement du
Mexique, l'orateur déclare que sa première im­
pression a été favorable, mais qu'il ne pourra le
voter qu'après que le texte en aura été distribué.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) propose de sup­
primer le mot "indistinctement" dans l'article 6.
La discrimination fait l'objet d'une déclaration
générale qui figure à l'article 2 et il est vraisem­
blable que le principe s'applique à tous les articles
suivants. Si le mot "indistinctement" n'est em­
ployé que dans l'article 6, on risque de donner
l'impression que les articles qui n'en font pas
mention expresse autorisent par là même la dis­
crimination. Elle demande un vote séparé sur ces
mots.

Le texte revisé de l'amendement du Mexique
est, à son avis, préférable, mais les mots "droits
fondamentaux que lui confère la constitution" ne
la satisfont pas. Le Royaume-Uni ne possède pas
de constitution et les mots "que lui confère la
constitution" n'ont aucun sens lorsqu'il s'agit de
ce pays. D'un point de vue général, l'amendement
du Mexique contient une idée nouvelle qui mérite
d'être examinée avec attention.

Mme Corbet rappelle que le projet de pacte
présenté par le Royaume-Uni1 contient un article
presque analogue à celui que propose le représen­
tant du Mexique; c'est en relation avec ce docu­
ment qu'il conviendrait d'examiner l'amendement
du Mexique.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) est d'accord avec la
représentante du Royaume-Uni pour demander la
suppression du mot "indistinctement" dans le
texte de l'article 6.

Avec cette réserve, il approuve le texte soumis
à la Commission.

Il fait remarquer que l'égalité en matière de
protection de la loi peut ne pas se limiter seule­
ment aux droits de l'homme tels qu'ils sont dé­
finis dans la déclaration, mais s'étendre également
à d'autres domaines. S'il a bien compris l'exposé
du représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine, son
amendement tendrait à supprimer cette limitation,
ce qui serait un dessein très louable. Il espère que
le représentant de ce pays voudra bien expliquer
plus amplement les raisons qui ont motivé son
amendement.

Il considère que l'amendement du Mexique
pourrait être incorporé dans l'article 8, de pré­
férence en ajoutant un membre de phrase préci­
sant que la procédure judiciaire prévue sera
simple et ràpide.

M. WATT (Australie) rappelle que, pendant la
session de la Commission des droits de l'homme,
sa délégation a exprimé des doutes quant à la
clarté de l'article 62

,

Il pense que l'on pourrait donner satisfaction
au représentant du Venezuela en ajoutant les mots
"et à une égale protection" après les mots "pro­
tection de la loi".

Il estime, comme la représentante du Royaume­
Uni, qu'il faudrait supprimer le mot "indistincte­
ment".

Quant à l'expression "toute provocation à
cette discrimination", qui figure à la fin de l'ar­
ticle, M. Watt estime que le mot "provocation"

1 Voir E/CN.4/82/Add.9.
'Voir E/CN.4/SR.53.

237

iu Territoire sc,';1 '

Il confirme ce ia:l'

s à l'administratiol i

:râ~~~~~l: à~ss~~ f
ue 10 pour 100 <:,i,
l'Union Sud-Alri- ~

,. f'
lce, c est parce qL't!
de ségrégation fi i

(
rait très dangereux!
r contre, sail rfja:
on des droits C~!
·icaine. '

après avoir étud'i
~xique, pense qu']]
ans la déclaralic,:!"
out en apprOll\'2,: '
ement, M. Grue·,
ion "droits que 1::i '

mble souleyer éi> •
lIe.

Llbliques sociali:ln
: représentant è:
osé d'éliminer c:
de gêner son Go;· r
e politiqlle di:a:·j
ulation non euro· 1:

l'

faits qui prome:: J,
on. Par exemi!· l'

le Transvaal p!u l
, refuse le c1rûil':'r
in, la catégorie Ct!
est plus large f:.:
Iles, les femllle3 et
siatiques !Iahit~::
der des terres t~.

leur sont fermiii:
1e instmction gl:1':
Pendant trois ar.!, l '
ace blanche, l'iri'l
:e jusqu'à l'àgeèJ.1
ntraints de vim i
le taux de la m:r·!
~. La discrimir". i

mleur est stricte-'
'es, les parcs, 1:;'
IS. Le sang el le; ,
mes sont le prit,. . ~ :
111 SUIVIe par ~

Africaine.
'oisième Commi;·
instant si clIe de:
on Sucl-Africai,;:'
, les mots qui a;. '

, contre la discri· :
l1ent ne serait f8 •
SS propose qu'il'
nominal afin qe
'ent l'opinion fi;
icaine.
: formulée par II
fricaine à l'o....ca·
1ème; séance), ri·
le gouvernemer\
droit de décidrr:
:és dans la d~Ja. i
IlX et ceux q1l1 te 1

l
1

With respect to the revised Mexican amend­
ment, Mr. Pavlov said that his first reaction was
favourable, but that he could not vote on it with­
out having first seen it in written form.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) suggested the
deletion from article 6 of the words "without any
discrimination". A general statement with respect
to discrimination was contained in article 2; pre­
sumably it applied to all the succeeding articles. If
the words "without any discrimination" appeared
in article 6 alone, the impression might be given
that other articles, which did not COll tain that
express phrase, tacitly permitted discrimination.
She asked that those words should be put to the
vote separately.

While she preferred the revised version of the
Mexican amendment, she was somewhat troubled
by the words "fundamental constitutional rights".
Her country had no written constitution; there­
fore the word "constitutional" had a special mean­
ing when applied to the United Kingdom. In gen­
eral, the Mexican amendment contained a new
idea, which called for careful consideration.

Mrs. Corbet recalled that the draft submitted
by the United Kingdom for the covenant1 con­
tained an article rather similar to the one proposed
by the Mexican representative; it was in con­
nexion with that document that the Mexican
amendment should be discussed.

~r. CO.NTOUMAS (Greece) agreed with the
United Kmgdom representative that the words
"without any discrimination" shouid be deleted
from the text of article 6.

With that exception he supported the text be­
fore the Committee.

He pointed out that equality with regard to
the protection of the law was not necessarily lim­
ited to the human rights defined in the declara­
tion; it could extend to other fields also. If he had
rightly understood the statement made by the
representative of the Union of South Africa, the
aim of his amendment was to do away with that
limitation. That aim was most praiseworthy and
he hoped the South African representative would
explain more fully the reasons underlying his
amendment.

Mr. Contoumas thought the Mexican amencl­
ment might be included in article 8, preferably by
the inclusion of a phrase to the effect that the
judicial procedure provided should be simple and
brief.

Mr. W AIT (Australia) recalled that during the
session of the Commission on Human Rights his
delegation had expressed doubts with regard to
the clarity of article 6.2

He thought that the point raised by the Vene­
zuelan representative might be met by the inser­
tion, after the words "protection of the law", of
the words "and equal protection".

He agreed with the United Kingdom repre­
sentative that the words "without any discrimi­
nation" should be deleted.

Concerning the reference, at the end of the
article, to incitement to discrimination, Ml. Watt
felt that the word "incitement" was rather vague;

1 See docum.ent E/CN.4/821Add. 9.
, See document E/CN.4/SR.S3.

A propos du texte revisé de l'amendement du
Mexique, l'orateur déclare que sa première im­
pression a été favorable, mais qu'il ne pourra le
voter qu'après que le texte en aura été distribué.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) propose de sup­
primer le mot "indistinctement" dans l'article 6.
La discrimination fait l'objet d'une déclaration
générale qui figure à l'article 2 et il est vraisem­
blable que le principe s'applique à tous les articles
suivants. Si le mot "indistinctement" n'est em­
ployé que dans l'article 6, on risque de donner
l'impression que les articles qui n'en font pas
mention expresse autorisent par là même la dis­
crimination. Elle demande un vote séparé sur ces
mots.

Le texte revisé de l'amendement du Mexique
est, à son avis, préférable, mais les mots "droits
fondamentaux que lui confère la constitution" ne
la satisfont pas. Le Royaume-Uni ne possède pas
de constitution et les mots "que lui confère la
constitution" n'ont aucun sens lorsqu'il s'agit de
ce pays. D'un point de vue général, l'amendement
du Mexique contient une idée nouvelle qui mérite
d'être examinée avec attention.

Mme Corbet rappelle que le projet de pacte
présenté par le Royaume-Uni1 contient un article
presque analogue à celui que propose le représen­
tant du Mexique; c'est en relation avec ce docu­
ment qu'il conviendrait d'examiner l'amendement
du Mexique.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) est d'accord avec la
représentante du Royaume-Uni pour demander la
suppression du mot "indistinctement" dans le
texte de l'article 6.

Avec cette réserve, il approuve le texte soumis
à la Commission.

Il fait remarquer que l'égalité en matière de
protection de la loi peut ne pas se limiter seule­
ment aux droits de l'homme tels qu'ils sont dé­
finis dans la déclaration, mais s'étendre également
à d'autres domaines. S'il a bien compris l'exposé
du représentant de l'Union Sud-Africaine, son
amendement tendrait à supprimer cette limitation,
ce qui serait un dessein très louable. Il espère que
le représentant de ce pays voudra bien expliquer
plus amplement les raisons qui ont motivé son
amendement.

Il considère que l'amendement du Mexique
pourrait être incorporé dans l'article 8, de pré­
férence en ajoutant un membre de phrase préci­
sant que la procédure judiciaire prévue sera
simple et ràpide.

M. WATT (Australie) rappelle que, pendant la
session de la Commission des droits de l'homme,
sa délégation a exprimé des doutes quant à la
clarté de l'article 62

,

Il pense que l'on pourrait donner satisfaction
au représentant du Venezuela en ajoutant les mots
"et à une égale protection" après les mots "pro­
tection de la loi".

Il estime, comme la représentante du Royaume­
Uni, qu'il faudrait supprimer le mot "indistincte­
ment".

Quant à l'expression "toute provocation à
cette discrimination", qui figure à la fin de l'ar­
ticle, M. Watt estime que le mot "provocation"

1 Voir E/CN.4/82/Add.9.
'Voir E/CN.4/SR.53.



238

it was to be hoped that the reference would not
be interpreted as encouraging infringement of
other rights, such as the right of freedom of opin­
ion and expression outlined in article 17. The
Australian delegation was, however, prepared to
approve any text acceptable to the C~mmittee.

He thought that the Mexican amendment l11ight
be placed either in article 8 or, preferahly, in the
covenant.

He agreed with the United Kingdom represen­
tative that the word "constitutional" in that
amendment presented some difficulty.

Mr. RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombia) stated that
he would vote against the South African amend­
ment and in favour of the Mexican amendment.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) said that the Indian rep­
resentative's remarks had convinced him that he
must darify his position. He had never intended
to propose the deletion of the provision against
discrimination, but he had been dubious about
incitement. Despite the arguments of the repre­
sentative of Australia, he now felt that the pro­
hibition of incitement to discrimination should be
retained. The term incitement had a precise mean­
ing in Roman law.

The sense of the Mexican amendment could be
incorporated in article 8 since the English version
of the text did not make the same distinction as
the French did between civil and criminal law.
The amendment should therefore be studied more
fuIly during the discussion of ~rticle 8. If that
procedure :vere undesirable, the idea containec1
~n the MexlCat; amendment might be incorporated
In the dedaratlOn as a separate article.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) feared that
prohibition of incitement rnight prevent full exer­
cis.e .of human rights such as the freedom of
opmlOn and expression guaranteed in article 17.
It was very hard to draw the line between incite­
ment and the legitimate exercise of free speech.
Fre.edom. of. e.xpr.ession was the best weapon
agaInst dlscnmmat.lOn .. As i! sto?d, article 6 might
even be used to )ustIfy vlOlahon of article 17.

A separate vote should be taken on the final
phrase of the article. There was a precedent for
~hat; the artic.le .had been put to the vote in parts
III the Com~-l1S~lOn on Human Rights, where it
ha~ p~ssed In lts present form by a very small
ma)onty.l

Mr. PEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Repubhc) declared that no attempt should be
made to persua.dc the reJ?resentative of the Union
of So~th Afnca to wlthdraw his amendment
Once .[t had been introd~lced, it should be full;
debatcd. The representatlves of Cuba and Id"
had been .too hasty in requesting withdrawal .ntI~:
SUpport glven by the representative of Greece' had

, See docllment E/CN.4/SR.5Z.

est plutôt vague; il faut espérer que la mention
de cette expression ne sera pas interprétée comme
un encouragement à la violation d'autres droits,
Û~l que le droit à la liberté d'opinion et d'expres­
sion -formulé dans l'article 17. La délégation de
l'Australie est cependant disposée à approm'cr
tout texte que la Commission jugerait acceptable.

M. Watt pense que l'amendement du Mexique
pourrait être inséré dans l'article 8 ou, mieux
encore, dans le pacte.

Il admet, avec la représentante du Royaume­
Uni, que l'expression "que lui confère la constitu­
tion", qui figure dans cet amendement, soulève
quelque difficulté.

M. RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombie) signale qu'il
votera contre l'amendement de l'Union Sud­
Africaine et pour l'amendement du Mexique.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) déclare que les observa­
tions de la représentante de l'Inde l'ont convaincu
de la nécessité de préciser sa position. Il n'a
jamais eu l'intention de proposer la suppression
de la disposition interdisant la discrimination,
mais il a eu quelque hésitation en ce qui concerne
la provocation à la discrimination. En dépit des
arguments avancés par le représentant de ['Aus­
tralie, il estime maintenant qu'il faut maintenir
l'interdiction de la provocation à la discrimination.
Le terme "provocation" a un sens précis dans le
droit romain.

M. Bagdadi propose d'introduire dans l'article
8 l'idée contenue dans l'amendement du Mexique,
car la version anglaise du texte ne fait pas, comme
le texte français, une distinction entre le droit civil
et le droit criminel. L'amendement devrait donc
faire l'objet d'une étude plus approfondie lors de
la discussion sur l'article 8. Dans le cas où cette
manière de faire ne serait pas acceptée, l'idée COll­

!enue. dans .l'amendement du Mexique pourrait
etre mtrodtllte dans la déclaration sous la forme
d'un article séparé.

Mme. NE":LANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) craint
que, en lntenltsant la provocation à la discrimina­
tion" l'on porte atteinte au libre exercice des droits
d~ 1hom~e, no!amment à la liberté d'opinion et
d expr;sslO.n .q~l1 es;, garantie par l'article 17. Il
est tres dlfflctle d etablir une distinction nette
~ntre ,la provocation et l'usage légitime de la
hb:rte de parole. La liberté d'expression est la
metlleure façon de lutter contre la discrimination.
Sou~ s~ ~or~: actuelle, l'article 6 pourrait même
servir a Justtfler une violation de l'article 17.

Il y ~urait lieu de procéder à un vote séparé sur
le der~l~r membre de phrase de l'article. Il existe
un precedent: cet article, qui a été accepté sous
~a, fo~me actuelle par une très faible majorité a

d
ete .mls au:; voix par parties à la Commission des
rOlts de l homme1.

l' M. ~~~T~HENKO (République socialiste sovié­
l~ue . rame) déclare qu'il ne faut pas essayer

d obtemr du représentant de l'U' S d Af .. "1 . 111on u - n-
camedqu 1 retire son amendement. Puisque cet
amen ement a été pr' t' '1 fI'
dans le détail. L es~n e, 1 aut 'exammer
l'I d f . es representants de Cuba et de

n e ont ait preuve de t d hA
dant le retrait d rop e ate en demau:

e cet amendement; et l'appUI
'Voir E/CN.4/SR52.

no! impi
position,

There
senta ti \'e
lives Ilnl

il lar in 1
South .~
slressed
racial di5
had app(
effect th
pared to
Segregati
ken put
matters ~

f~cls rci
amendmt
article 6
was a ter
discrimin
have the

The f'

Iha! the
lext migt
~uman T

wished tl
as it did •
as weil ;\
Ihat th",
Ihe deda
Ihe Tighl
rdained.

He ,...
Arrican
lex!.

Mr. r
~outh ...\
article. 1
princip!(
lion coul

TIle ?\
tUlional
addition
text ",il
ment.

MT. ~

conlentÎ
Mexical
nan! ra
indudc(
might 1
made j
abuses
ln case
Mexica
by incl
oiight ;
tutiona

The
ment ,­
the ob:
constit

238

it was to be hoped that the reference would not
be interpreted as encouraging infringement of
other rights, such as the right of freedom of opin­
ion and expression outlined in article 17. The
Australian delegation was, however, prepared to
approve any text acceptable to the C~mmittee.

He thought that the Mexican amendment l11ight
be placed either in article 8 or, preferahly, in the
covenant.

He agreed with the United Kingdom represen­
tative that the word "constitutional" in that
amendment presented some difficulty.

Mr. RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombia) stated that
he would vote against the South African amend­
ment and in favour of the Mexican amendment.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) said that the Indian rep­
resentative's remarks had convinced him that he
must darify his position. He had never intended
to propose the deletion of the provision against
discrimination, but he had been dubious about
incitement. Despite the arguments of the repre­
sentative of Australia, he now felt that the pro­
hibition of incitement to discrimination should be
retained. The term incitement had a precise mean­
ing in Roman law.

The sense of the Mexican amendment could be
incorporated in article 8 since the English version
of the text did not make the same distinction as
the French did between civil and criminal law.
The amendment should therefore be studied more
fuIly during the discussion of ~rticle 8. If that
procedure :vere undesirable, the idea containec1
~n the MexlCat; amendment might be incorporated
In the dedaratlOn as a separate article.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) feared that
prohibition of incitement rnight prevent full exer­
cis.e .of human rights such as the freedom of
opmlOn and expression guaranteed in article 17.
It was very hard to draw the line between incite­
ment and the legitimate exercise of free speech.
Fre.edom. of. e.xpr.ession was the best weapon
agaInst dlscnmmat.lOn .. As i! sto?d, article 6 might
even be used to )ustIfy vlOlahon of article 17.

A separate vote should be taken on the final
phrase of the article. There was a precedent for
~hat; the artic.le .had been put to the vote in parts
III the Com~-l1S~lOn on Human Rights, where it
ha~ p~ssed In lts present form by a very small
ma)onty.l

Mr. PEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Repubhc) declared that no attempt should be
made to persua.dc the reJ?resentative of the Union
of So~th Afnca to wlthdraw his amendment
Once .[t had been introd~lced, it should be full;
debatcd. The representatlves of Cuba and Id"
had been .too hasty in requesting withdrawal .ntI~:
SUpport glven by the representative of Greece' had

, See docllment E/CN.4/SR.5Z.

est plutôt vague; il faut espérer que la mention
de cette expression ne sera pas interprétée comme
un encouragement à la violation d'autres droits,
Û~l que le droit à la liberté d'opinion et d'expres­
sion -formulé dans l'article 17. La délégation de
l'Australie est cependant disposée à approm'cr
tout texte que la Commission jugerait acceptable.

M. Watt pense que l'amendement du Mexique
pourrait être inséré dans l'article 8 ou, mieux
encore, dans le pacte.

Il admet, avec la représentante du Royaume­
Uni, que l'expression "que lui confère la constitu­
tion", qui figure dans cet amendement, soulève
quelque difficulté.

M. RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombie) signale qu'il
votera contre l'amendement de l'Union Sud­
Africaine et pour l'amendement du Mexique.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) déclare que les observa­
tions de la représentante de l'Inde l'ont convaincu
de la nécessité de préciser sa position. Il n'a
jamais eu l'intention de proposer la suppression
de la disposition interdisant la discrimination,
mais il a eu quelque hésitation en ce qui concerne
la provocation à la discrimination. En dépit des
arguments avancés par le représentant de ['Aus­
tralie, il estime maintenant qu'il faut maintenir
l'interdiction de la provocation à la discrimination.
Le terme "provocation" a un sens précis dans le
droit romain.

M. Bagdadi propose d'introduire dans l'article
8 l'idée contenue dans l'amendement du Mexique,
car la version anglaise du texte ne fait pas, comme
le texte français, une distinction entre le droit civil
et le droit criminel. L'amendement devrait donc
faire l'objet d'une étude plus approfondie lors de
la discussion sur l'article 8. Dans le cas où cette
manière de faire ne serait pas acceptée, l'idée COll­

!enue. dans .l'amendement du Mexique pourrait
etre mtrodtllte dans la déclaration sous la forme
d'un article séparé.

Mme. NE":LANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) craint
que, en lntenltsant la provocation à la discrimina­
tion" l'on porte atteinte au libre exercice des droits
d~ 1hom~e, no!amment à la liberté d'opinion et
d expr;sslO.n .q~l1 es;, garantie par l'article 17. Il
est tres dlfflctle d etablir une distinction nette
~ntre ,la provocation et l'usage légitime de la
hb:rte de parole. La liberté d'expression est la
metlleure façon de lutter contre la discrimination.
Sou~ s~ ~or~: actuelle, l'article 6 pourrait même
servir a Justtfler une violation de l'article 17.

Il y ~urait lieu de procéder à un vote séparé sur
le der~l~r membre de phrase de l'article. Il existe
un precedent: cet article, qui a été accepté sous
~a, fo~me actuelle par une très faible majorité a

d
ete .mls au:; voix par parties à la Commission des
rOlts de l homme1.

l' M. ~~~T~HENKO (République socialiste sovié­
l~ue . rame) déclare qu'il ne faut pas essayer

d obtemr du représentant de l'U' S d Af .. "1 . 111on u - n-
camedqu 1 rettre son amendement. Puisque cet
amen ement a été pr' t' '1 fI'
dans le détail. L es~n e, 1 aut 'exammer
l'I d f . es representants de Cuba et de

n e ont ait preuve de t d hA
dant le retrait d rop e ate en demau:

e cet amendement; et l'appUI
'Voir E/CN.4/SRS2.

no! impi
position,

There
senta ti \'e
lives Ilnl

il lar in 1
South .~
slressed
racial di5
had app(
effect th
pared to
Segregati
ken put
matters ~

f~cls rci
amendmt
article 6
was a teT
discrimin
have the

The f'

Iha! the
lext migt
~uman T

wished tl
as it did •
as weil ;\
Ihat th",
Ihe deda
Ihe Tighl
rdained.

He , ...
Arrican
lex!.

Mr. r
~outh ...\
article. 1
princip!(
lion coul

TIle ?\
tUlional
addition
text ",il
ment.

Mr. ~

conlentÎ
Mexical
nan! ra
indudc(
might 1
made j
abuses
ln case
Mexica
by incl
oiight ;
tutiona

The
ment ,­
the ob:
constit



!i.....

, que la menti-x:
lterprétée c(}m::-.~

l d'autres drc::;,
nion et d'exp:t;. :
La délégation .:: ;
sée .à approu;t! (
germt accep't;;b~e, i •
lent du l\lexim.
:Ie 8 ou Il'·;~~;

, t;'..... ~"

te du R<w2.'·":":
nfère la C(ln ;~i~~·
Idement, Süu!ht

bie) signale ,~,,'~

e l'Union 5'::;.
11 du Mexiç:.:t

que les oh~n'(z·

e l'ont cOlwa~",,;

position. 11 rl!
:r la sllppre,<~;:~

, discrimin:n;:.:'c­
1 ce qui COltCt;:~ ,

n. En dêpit .:~~ ,
,entant de \':\.;;. ;
1 faut tnai[;tt~,l .'
la discrimin;;t::':l i
Ils précis d:u: 5 ~ ~

tire dans \';mi.:'; ; ,
lent du M('Xt:·~,~."

~ fait pas, (Qr;:::e
ntre le cl roit ril~ ­
ent devrail è:"":
}rofondie hr~ ô
IS le cas où (~::~ ­
eptéc, l'idée .::.:~.

[exique {!><'1:lrn::,
III sous la i,o-;':-t

Zélande) en',::
à la discrirl':~:' .

:ercice de,!; dt,: ;:;
~rté d'opil'l!p" ~:

. l'article 17. !: '
listinclion r.t::~

légitime Gee ~; ­
xpressioll e;4 :1

1 discrimirnt: :",
1 pourraIt rÛ:r::·:
l'article Il.

vote sél)':lfe ~:::

lrticle. II exi~:

~té acceptê ~:;;3 ,

ible ma i('rit.!-, l ­

Commis:-.ü.n Je;

socialiste ~;":f'

:aut pas e~.,;,:'} ~r

nion Sml·Afri.
.t. Puisqt::: ~~t

:aut l'cxa:(,;r;!t
de Cuh", et ,:~ .
.1âte en demJ.r,.
~nt; et r3r~'::

not improved the South African representative's
position.

There was a clear answer to the Greek repre­
sentative's request for a clarification of the mo­
tives underlying the South African amendment;
it lay in the dec1ared policies of that country itself.
South African political leaders had repeatedly
stressed their intention of introducing stricter
racial discrimination in their country. Statements
had appeared in the South African Press to the
effect that Indians residing there must be pre­
pared to acquiesce in discrimination against them.
Segregatil";m of the coloured people had already
been put mto effect on the railway trains and in
matters of residence and of political rights. Those
facts refuted arguments that the South African
am~ndment was designed to widen the scope of
article 6; the reverse was true. Discrimination
was a term of very wide meaning; the words "anv
discrimination" in the text of the article could
have the widest possible interpretation.

The representative of Australia had argued
that the reference to incitement in the existing
text might be considered as infringing other basic
hurnan rights. The South African amendment
wished to go much further than that, proposing
as it did to eliminate alI mention of discrimination
as weIl as incitement thereto. There was no doubt
that the substance of article 17 would be kept in
the declaration in sorne form; thus guarantees of
the right of free expression would certainly be
retained.

He would therefore vote against the South
African amendment and in favour of the basic
text.

Ml'. DE ATHAYDE (Brazil) be1ieved that the
South African amendment tended to weaken the
article. The basic text was clear and concise. The
principle of opposition to al! forms of discrimina-
tion could not be stated tao often. .

The Mexican amendment reaffirmed the consti­
tutional rights of the citizen; it was a valuable
addition. He would therefore vote for the basic
text with the addition of the Mexican amend­
ment.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) disagreed with the
contention of the French representative that the
Mexican amendment should he placed in the cove­
nant rather than in the declaration. If it were
included in the declaration, the best position for it
might be in article 8, in which provision was
made for protection of the individual against
abuses by other individuals or ·by the authorities
in cases where he was accused of crime. The
.Mexican amendment cornpleted those safeguards
by including guarantees against authorities who
might attempt to infringe the individual's consti·
tutional rights.

The United Kingdorn representative's argu·
ment had been weIl founded. He suggested that
the objection that some countries had no written
constitution IDight be met if the last phrase of the

apporté par le représentant de la Grèce n'a pas
amélioré la position du représentant de l'Union
Sud-Africaine.

Le représentant de la Grèce a demandé une
explication des raisons qui ont motivé l'amende­
men~ de l'Union Sud-Africaine; la politique
pratIquée ouvertement par l'Union apporte une
réponse non équivoque à cette demande. Les
chefs politiques de l'Union Sud-Africaine ont af­
firmé, à plusieurs reprises, leur intention de ren­
forcer, dans leur pays, les mesures de discrimina­
tion raciale. ,La presse sud-africaine a publié des
déclarations aux termes desquelles les Hindous
résidant dans le pays doivent se préparer
à accepter des mesures discriminatoires dirigées
contre eux. La ségrégation des personnes de
couleur est déjà pratiquée dans les chemins de
fer, dans le domaine du logement et dans celui
des droits politiques. Ces faits réfutent les argu­
ments selon lesquels l'amendement de l'Union
Sud-Africaine est destiné à élargir la portée de
l'article 6; c'est le contraire qui est vrai. Le
terme "discrimination" a déjà une signification
très large; l'expression "toute discrimination" qui
figure dans le texte de l'article peut donc avoir
la plus grande portée possible.

Le représentant de l'Australie a prétendu que
la mention de la notion de "provocation" dans le
texte actuel pourrait être considérée comme une
violation d'autres droits fondamentaux de l'hom­
me. L'Union Sud-Africaine désire aller beaucoup
plus loin puisqu'elle propose, par ·son amende­
ment, de supprimer toute mention de discrimina­
tion aussi bien que de provocation à la discrimi­
nation. Il ne fait aucun doute que le contenu
de l'article 17 sera conservé dans la déclaration,
sous une forme qnelconque; le droit de libre
expression sera donc certainement garanti.

M. Demtchenko votera donc contre l'amende­
ment de l'Union Sud-Africaine et en faveur du
texte de base.

M. DE ATHAYDE (Brésil) estime que l'amende­
ment de l'Union Sud-Africaine tend à affaiblir
l'article. Le texte de base est clair et concis.
L'interdiction de la discrimination sous toutes ses
formes est un principe que l'on ne saurait trop
répéter.

L'amendement du Mexique réaffirme les droits
constitutionnels du citoyen; c'est donc un additif
précieux. M. de Athayde votera donc en faveur
du texte de base, compte tenu de l'amendement
mexicain.

M, SANTA CRUZ (Chili) n'est pas d'accord
avec le représentant de la France selon lequel
l'amendement mexicain devrait figurer dans le
pacte plutôt que dans la déclaration. Si cet amen­
dement était inclus dans la déclaration, M. Santa
Cruz pense que c'est à l'article 8 qu'il serait peut­
être le mieux placé, car les dispositions de cet
article protègent l'individu accusé de crime contre
tout ~bus de la part d'autres individus ou des
autorités. L'amendement mexicain complète ces
sauvegardes en ajoutant des garanties contre des
autorités qui pourraient tenter d'enfreindre les
droits constitutionnels de l'individu.

L'argument de la représentante du Royaume­
Uni est entièrement fondé. M. Santa Cruz· estime
que l'objection selon laquelle certains pays n'ont
pas de constitution écrite pourrait être évitée en

239

!i.....

, que la menti-x:
lterprétée c(}m::-.~

l d'autres drc::;,
nion et d'exp:t;. :
La délégation .:: ;
sée .à approu;t! (
germt accep't;;b~e, i •
lent du l\lexim.
:Ie 8 ou Il'·;~~;

, t;'..... ~"

te du R<w2.'·":":
nfère la C(ln ;~i~~·
Idement, Süu!ht

bie) signale ,~,,'~

e l'Union 5'::;.
11 du Mexiç:.:t

que les oh~n'(z·

e l'ont cOlwa~",,;

position. 11 rl!
:r la sllppre,<~;:~

, discrimin:n;:.:'c­
1 ce qui COltCt;:~ ,

n. En dêpit .:~~ ,
,entant de \':\.;;. ;
1 faut tnai[;tt~,l .'
la discrimin;;t::':l i
Ils précis d:u: 5 ~ ~

tire dans \';mi.:'; ; ,
lent du M('Xt:·~,~."

~ fait pas, (Qr;:::e
ntre le cl roit ril~ ­
ent devrail è:"":
}rofondie hr~ ô
IS le cas où (~::~ ­
eptéc, l'idée .::.:~.

[exique {!><'1:lrn::,
III sous la i,o-;':-t

Zélande) en',::
à la discrirl':~:' .

:ercice de,!; dt,: ;:;
~rté d'opil'l!p" ~:

. l'article 17. !: '
listinclion r.t::~

légitime Gee ~; ­
xpressioll e;4 :1

1 discrimirnt: :",
1 pourraIt rÛ:r::·:
l'article Il.

vote sél)':lfe ~:::

lrticle. II exi~:

~té acceptê ~:;;3 ,

ible ma i('rit.!-, l ­

Commis:-.ü.n J;;

socialiste ~;":f'

:aut pas e~.,;,:'} ~r

nion Sml·Afri.
.t. Puisqt::: ~~t

:aut l'cxa:(,;r;!t
de Cuh", et ,:~ .
.1âte en demJ.r,.
~nt; et r3r~'::

not improved the South African representative's
position.

There was a clear answer to the Greek repre­
sentative's request for a clarification of the mo­
tives underlying the South African amendment;
it lay in the dec1ared policies of that country itself.
South African political leaders had repeatedly
stressed their intention of introducing stricter
racial discrimination in their country. Statements
had appeared in the South African Press to the
effect that Indians residing there must be pre­
pared to acquiesce in discrimination against them.
Segregatil";m of the coloured people had already
been put mto effect on the railway trains and in
matters of residence and of political rights. Those
facts refuted arguments that the South African
am~ndment was designed to widen the scope of
article 6; the reverse was true. Discrimination
was a term of very wide meaning; the words "anv
discrimination" in the text of the article could
have the widest possible interpretation.

The representative of Australia had argued
that the reference to incitement in the existing
text might be considered as infringing other basic
hurnan rights. The South African amendment
wished to go much further than that, proposing
as it did to eliminate an mention of discrimination
as weIl as incitement thereto. There was no doubt
that the substance of article 17 would be kept in
the declaration in sorne form; thus guarantees of
the right of free expression would certainly be
retained.

He would therefore vote against the South
African amendment and in favour of the basic
text.

Ml'. DE ATHAYDE (Brazil) be1ieved that the
South African amendment tended to weaken the
article. The basic text was clear and concise. The
principle of opposition to al! forms of discrimina-
tion could not be stated tao often. .

The Mexican amendment reaffirmed the consti­
tutional rights of the citizen; it was a valuable
addition. He would therefore vote for the basic
text with the addition of the Mexican amend­
ment.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) disagreed with the
contention of the French representative that the
Mexican amendment should he placed in the cove­
nant rather than in the declaration. If it were
included in the declaration, the best position for it
might be in article 8, in which provision was
made for protection of the individual against
abuses by other individuals or ·by the authorities
in cases where he was accused of crime. The
.Mexican amendment cornpleted those safeguards
by including guarantees against authorities who
might attempt to infringe the individual's consti·
tutional rights.

The United Kingdorn representative's argu·
ment had been weIl founded. He suggested that
the objection that some countries had no written
constitution IDight be met if the last phrase of the

apporté par le représentant de la Grèce n'a pas
amélioré la position du représentant de l'Union
Sud-Africaine.

Le représentant de la Grèce a demandé une
explication des raisons qui ont motivé l'amende­
men~ de l'Union Sud-Africaine; la politique
pratIquée ouvertement par l'Union apporte une
réponse non équivoque à cette demande. Les
chefs politiques de l'Union Sud-Africaine ont af­
firmé, à plusieurs reprises, leur intention de ren­
forcer, dans leur pays, les mesures de discrimina­
tion raciale. ,La presse sud-africaine a publié des
déclarations aux termes desquelles les Hindous
résidant dans le pays doivent se préparer
à accepter des mesures discriminatoires dirigées
contre eux. La ségrégation des personnes de
couleur est déjà pratiquée dans les chemins de
fer, dans le domaine du logement et dans celui
des droits politiques. Ces faits réfutent les argu­
ments selon lesquels l'amendement de l'Union
Sud-Africaine est destiné à élargir la portée de
l'article 6; c'est le contraire qui est vrai. Le
terme "discrimination" a déjà une signification
très large; l'expression "toute discrimination" qui
figure dans le texte de l'article peut donc avoir
la plus grande portée possible.

Le représentant de l'Australie a prétendu que
la mention de la notion de "provocation" dans le
texte actuel pourrait être considérée comme une
violation d'autres droits fondamentaux de l'hom­
me. L'Union Sud-Africaine désire aller beaucoup
plus loin puisqu'elle propose, par ·son amende­
ment, de supprimer toute mention de discrimina­
tion aussi bien que de provocation à la discrimi­
nation. Il ne fait aucun doute que le contenu
de l'article 17 sera conservé dans la déclaration,
sous une forme qnelconque; le droit de libre
expression sera donc certainement garanti.

M. Demtchenko votera donc contre l'amende­
ment de l'Union Sud-Africaine et en faveur du
texte de base.

M. DE ATHAYDE (Brésil) estime que l'amende­
ment de l'Union Sud-Africaine tend à affaiblir
l'article. Le texte de base est clair et concis.
L'interdiction de la discrimination sous toutes ses
formes est un principe que l'on ne saurait trop
répéter.

L'amendement du Mexique réaffirme les droits
constitutionnels du citoyen; c'est donc un additif
précieux. M. de Athayde votera donc en faveur
du texte de base, compte tenu de l'amendement
mexicain.

M, SANTA CRUZ (Chili) n'est pas d'accord
avec le représentant de la France selon lequel
l'amendement mexicain devrait figurer dans le
pacte plutôt que dans la déclaration. Si cet amen­
dement était inclus dans la déclaration, M. Santa
Cruz pense que c'est à l'article 8 qu'il serait peut­
être le mieux placé, car les dispositions de cet
article protègent l'individu accusé de crime contre
tout ~bus de la part d'autres individus ou des
autorités. L'amendement mexicain complète ces
sauvegardes en ajoutant des garanties contre des
autorités qui pourraient tenter d'enfreindre les
droits constitutionnels de l'individu.

L'argument de la représentante du Royaume­
Uni est entièrement fondé. M. Santa Cruz· estime
que l'objection selon laquelle certains pays n'ont
pas de constitution écrite pourrait être évitée en

239



revised Mexican amendment were altered ta read :
"the fundamental rights granted him by the con­
stitution or the law".

Ml". TE WATER (Union of South Africa), ~e­
plying to a request by the CHAIRMAN ~o clanfy
his position said that he had regarded hlS amend­
ment pure1~ as an effort better to interpret the
sense of article 6. He had been surprised and
pained by the debate to which that. sincere effort
had given rise. He had always be!leved that the
United Nations existed primarily for the further­
ance of peace and goodwill; he had encountered
a mode of expression such as was rarely heard in
his own country; it was very different from that
to which the League of Nations had happily been
accustomed. There had been little attempt to un­
derstand the viewpoint of the Union of South
Africa. The difficulty which European civilization
was facing in its struggle for survival in that
country had not been properly appreciated. Gnly
experience on the spot could bring- such under­
standing; he wished it were possible for many
representatives to obtain that experience. Such
lack of real appreciation had, he must repeat,
faced the Union of South Africa ever since it had
become a Member of the United Nations: it had
been an obstacle ta the collaboration which his
country had been willing ta give. He had made
every effort ta avert the danger of dividing the
Committee on that issue.

In view of the fact that the debate had become
so acrimonious, he felt that his delegation's atti­
tude should be made perfectly clear. The dec1ara­
tian should be a directive and inspiration ta al!
peoples and to their Governments; it should be
simple, intelligible and of universal bearing. The
basic text before the Committee did not' fulfil
those conditions. The debate, however, had been
even more harmfu!, for it had revealed a tendency
to go far beyond the discussion of fundamental
human rights and the provisions of the Charter.
The peoples would not understand that; the Gov­
ernments would honour a declaration based upon
such a tendency in the breach rather than the
observance.

In view of what had been said in the debate, he
withdrew his amendment. He suggested, how­
ever. that it would be advisable ta vote on the
article in two parts.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representative
of the UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS
that in accordance with rule 109 of the rules of
procedure the substance of the revised Mexican
amendment (A/C.3/308) should be put to the
vote at the following meetings. The decision as to
its position would be left ta the proposed drafting
sub-committee.

He put article 6 to the vote in parts.

He put to the vote first the words: "AIl are
equal before the law and are entitled".

Those words were adopted unanimously.

The CFIAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"without any discrimination".

Those words were adopted by 33 votes ta 8
with 2 abstentions. '

rédigeant ainsi le dernier membre de phrase de
l'amendement mexicain revisé: "des droits fonda­
mentaux que lui confère la constitution ou la 10L"

M. TE WATER (Union Sud-Africaine) déclare,
en réponse au PRÉSIDENT, qui lui avait demandé
quelques éclaircissements, que le seul but de son
amendement est de mieux interpréter le sens de
l'article 6. Que l'effort sincère qu'il a ainsi tenté
ait provoqué Une telle discussion, voilà de quoi
le surprendre et le peiner. Il a toujours cru (lue
l'Organisation des Nations Unies avait pour but
fondamental d'assurer la paix et la bonne entente.
Il vient d'entendre des expressions dont on fait
rarement usage dans son propre pays; ce langage
est malheureusement bien différent de celui qu'on
avait coutume d'employer à la Société des Nations.
On n'a guère essayé de comprendre le point de
vue de l'Union Sud-Africaine. Les difficultés
auxquelles la civilisation européenne doit faire
face, dans son pays, pour défendre son existence,
n'ont pas été appréciées à leur juste valeur. pour
comprendre la situation, il faut l'avoir observée
sur place; M. Te Water souhaite que de nom­
breux représentants puissent faire cette expé­
rience. Il faut répéter que l'Union Sud-Africaine
se heurte à cette incompréhension depuis qu'elle
est devenue Membre des Nations Unies; une telle
attitude empêche la collaboration que son pays
est disposé à offrir aux. autres nations. M. Te
Water a craint que la Commission ne se divise sur
cette question et s'est efforcé d'écarter ce danger.

Comme la discussion s'est envenimée, il estime
que l'attitude de sa délégation doit être exposée
d'une manière parfaitement claire. La déclaration
doit servir de directive et d'inspiration à tous les
peuples et à leurs gouvernements; elle doit être
simple, intelligible et de portée universelle. Le
texte de base soumis à la Commission ne répond
pas à ces conditions. De plus, le débat a eu un
effet nuisible car il a révélé une tendance à sortir
du cadre d'une discussion sur les droits fonda­
mentaux de l'homme et des dispositions de la
Charte. Une telle attitude n'aura pas l'approbation
des peuples et si c'est dans cet esprit que la
déclaration est rédigée, les gouvernements s'hono­
reront en ne l'appliquant pas et non en l'appliquant.

Etant donné la tournure qu'ont pris les débats,
M. Te Water retire son amendement. Il indique
toutefois qu'il serait opportun de mettre aux voix
séparément les deux parties de cet article.

Le PRÉSIDENT partage l'opinion du représentant
de l'UNION DES RÉPUBLIQUES SOCIALISTES SOVIÉ­
TIQUES, selon laquelle, conformément à l'article
109 du règlement intérieur, l'amendement mexi­
cain revisé (A/C.3/308/Corr.1) doit être mis
aux voix, quant au fond, à la prochaine séance.
La question de l'emplacement à lui donner sera
renvoyé;, à la sous-commission de rédaction qui
sera creee.

Le Président met séparément aux voix les
différentes parties de l'article 6.

Il met d'abord aux voix les mots: "Tous sont
égaux devant la loi et ont droit."

A l'unanimité, ces mots sont adoptés.

. Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le mot: "indis­
t1l1ctement."

Par 33 voix contre 8, avec 2 abstentions) ce
1not est adopté.

The CHAIl
equal proteeli

Those wor,

The CHAIl
proposaI to i:
equal protecti

T1lat propt
!o·itli 8 abste11

Tlle CHAI
"against any
DeclarationJJ.

Those WOYI

;;'1'/11 1 abstel

The CHAI
"and against
lion".

T1lose W01

I!'IIII 2 abste1!

The CHAI!
amended, to t

Article 6, (,
/0 IIOlle, with

The

HUNDJ

Reid ai
on THe!

Cftairman:

37. Draft
lUlll1a:

ARTICLE 6 (

The CHAI
in the Mexi(
byMexico, (
peared there

Mr. CAS~

French text
perfecto He
3/309/Rev.l
change sug{

"Tolde p
deVGllt les
COlltre les (
qui lui sont
loL"

Mr. CAII
French tex!
his amencln

1Ir. BAG
order, ask<
considcrcd
and Egypt
three prop<

Mr. PÉ:
suggestion

240

revised Mexican amendment were altered ta read :
"the fundamental rights granted him by the con­
stitution or the law".

Ml". TE WATER (Union of South Africa), ~e­
plying to a request by the CHAIRMAN ~o clanfy
his position said that he had regarded hlS amend­
ment pure1~ as an effort better to interpret the
sense of article 6. He had been surprised and
pained by the debate to which that. sincere effort
had given rise. He had always be!leved that the
United Nations existed primarily for the further­
ance of peace and goodwill; he had encountered
a mode of expression such as was rarely heard in
his own country; it was very different from that
to which the League of Nations had happily been
accustomed. There had been little attempt to un­
derstand the viewpoint of the Union of South
Africa. The difficulty which European civilization
was facing in its struggle for survival in that
country had not been properly appreciated. Gnly
experience on the spot could bring- such under­
standing; he wished it were possible for many
representatives to obtain that experience. Such
lack of real appreciation had, he must repeat,
faced the Union of South Africa ever since it had
become a Member of the United Nations: it had
been an obstacle ta the collaboration which his
country had been willing ta give. He had made
every effort ta avert the danger of dividing the
Committee on that issue.

In view of the fact that the debate had become
so acrimonious, he felt that his delegation's atti­
tude should be made perfectly clear. The dec1ara­
tian should be a directive and inspiration ta al!
peoples and to their Governments; it should be
simple, intelligible and of universal bearing. The
basic text before the Committee did not' fulfil
those conditions. The debate, however, had been
even more harmfu!, for it had revealed a tendency
to go far beyond the discussion of fundamental
human rights and the provisions of the Charter.
The peoples would not understand that; the Gov­
ernments would honour a declaration based upon
such a tendency in the breach rather than the
observance.

In view of what had been said in the debate, he
withdrew his amendment. He suggested, how­
ever. that it would be advisable ta vote on the
article in two parts.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representative
of the UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS
that in accordance with rule 109 of the rules of
procedure the substance of the revised Mexican
amendment (A/C.3/308) should be put to the
vote at the following meetings. The decision as to
its position would be left ta the proposed drafting
sub-committee.

He put article 6 to the vote in parts.

He put to the vote first the words: "AIl are
equal before the law and are entitled".

Those words were adopted unanimously.

The CFIAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"without any discrimination".

Those words were adopted by 33 votes ta 8
with 2 abstentions. '

rédigeant ainsi le dernier membre de phrase de
l'amendement mexicain revisé: "des droits fonda­
mentaux que lui confère la constitution ou la 10L"

M. TE WATER (Union Sud-Africaine) déclare,
en réponse au PRÉSIDENT, qui lui avait demandé
quelques éclaircissements, que le seul but de son
amendement est de mieux interpréter le sens de
l'article 6. Que l'effort sincère qu'il a ainsi tenté
ait provoqué Une telle discussion, voilà de quoi
le surprendre et le peiner. Il a toujours cru (lue
l'Organisation des Nations Unies avait pour but
fondamental d'assurer la paix et la bonne entente.
Il vient d'entendre des expressions dont on fait
rarement usage dans son propre pays; ce langage
est malheureusement bien différent de celui qu'on
avait coutume d'employer à la Société des Nations.
On n'a guère essayé de comprendre le point de
vue de l'Union Sud-Africaine. Les difficultés
auxquelles la civilisation européenne doit faire
face, dans son pays, pour défendre son existence,
n'ont pas été appréciées à leur juste valeur. pour
comprendre la situation, il faut l'avoir observée
sur place; M. Te Water souhaite que de nom­
breux représentants puissent faire cette expé­
rience. Il faut répéter que l'Union Sud-Africaine
se heurte à cette incompréhension depuis qu'elle
est devenue Membre des Nations Unies; une telle
attitude empêche la collaboration que son pays
est disposé à offrir aux. autres nations. M. Te
Water a craint que la Commission ne se divise sur
cette question et s'est efforcé d'écarter ce danger.

Comme la discussion s'est envenimée, il estime
que l'attitude de sa délégation doit être exposée
d'une manière parfaitement claire. La déclaration
doit servir de directive et d'inspiration à tous les
peuples et à leurs gouvernements; elle doit être
simple, intelligible et de portée universelle. Le
texte de base soumis à la Commission ne répond
pas à ces conditions. De plus, le débat a eu un
effet nuisible car il a révélé une tendance à sortir
du cadre d'une discussion sur les droits fonda­
mentaux de l'homme et des dispositions de la
Charte. Une telle attitude n'aura pas l'approbation
des peuples et si c'est dans cet esprit que la
déclaration est rédigée, les gouvernements s'hono­
reront en ne l'appliquant pas et non en l'appliquant.

Etant donné la tournure qu'ont pris les débats,
M. Te Water retire son amendement. Il indique
toutefois qu'il serait opportun de mettre aux voix
séparément les deux parties de cet article.

Le PRÉSIDENT partage l'opinion du représentant
de l'UNION DES RÉPUBLIQUES SOCIALISTES SOVIÉ­
TIQUES, selon laquelle, conformément à l'article
109 du règlement intérieur, l'amendement mexi­
cain revisé (A/C.3/308/Corr.l) doit être mis
aux voix, quant au fond, à la prochaine séance.
La question de l'emplacement à lui donner sera
renvoyé;, à la sous-commission de rédaction qui
sera creee.

Le Président met séparément aux voix les
différentes parties de l'article 6.

Il met d'abord aux voix les mots: "Tous sont
égaux devant la loi et ont droit."

A l'unanimité, ces mots sont adoptés.

. Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le mot: "indis­
t1l1ctement."

Par 33 voix contre 8, avec 2 abstentions) ce
1not est adopté.

The CHAIl
equal proteeli

Those wor,

The CHAIl
proposaI to i:
equal protecti

T1lat propt
!o·itli 8 abste11

Tlle CHAI
"against any
DeclarationJJ.

Those WOYI

;;'1'/11 1 abstel

The CHAI
"and against
lion".

T1lase W01

I!'IIII 2 abste1!

The CHAI!
amended, to t

Article 6, (,
/0 IIOlle, with

The

HUNDJ

Reid ai
on THe!

Cftairman:

37. Draft
lUlll1a:

ARTICLE 6 (

The CHAI
in the Mexi(
byMexico, (
peared there

Mr. CAS~

French text
perfecto He
3/309/Rev.l
change sug{

"Tolde p
deVGllt les
COlltre les (
qui lui sont
loL"

Mr. CAII
French tex!
his amencln

1Ir. BAG
order, ask<
considcrcd
and Egypt
three prop<

Mr. PÉ:
suggestion

240



CENT TREIZIEME SEANCE

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "à une
égale protection de la loi."

A l'unanimité, ces mots sont adoptés.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
l'Australie tendant à insérer à cet endroit les
mots: "et à une égale protection."

Par 34 voix contre 1, avec 8 abstentions la
proposition est adoptée. '

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "con­
tre toute discrimination violant la présente
Déclaration." •

Par 46 voi% contre zéro) avec une abstentiotl
ces mots sont adoptés. '

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "et
contre toute provocation à cette discrimination."

Par 41 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstent'ions, ces
mots sont adoptés.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble de
l'article 6, tel qu'il a été amendé.

Par 45 voix contre zéro, avec une abstention,
l'article 6, tel qu'il a été amendé, est adopté.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mardi 26 octobre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

37. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE 6 (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT indique que l'expression "judi­
ciaires" paraît par erreur dans le texte de l'amen­
dement du Mexique à l'article 6, tel qu'il a été
revisé par le Mexique, le Chili et le Venezuela
(A/e.3/309) et doit être rayée.

M. CASSIN (France) souligne que le texte
français de l'amendement du Mexique est impar­
fait. Il propose la version suivante (A/C.3/309/
Rev.1), dont l'énoncé comporte une modification
de rédaction suggérée par le représentant de la
Belgique:

"Toute personne a droit à un recours effectif
devant les juridictions nationales compétentes
contre les actes violant les droits fondamentaux
qui lui sont reconnus par la Constitution ou par
la loi."

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) accepte ce texte
français: il constitue une interprétation très satis­
faisante de son amendement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte), présentant une motion
d'ordre, demande que l'amendement du Me~~que
soit examiné en même temps que les propositIOns
présentées par les délégations de Cuba (A/C.3/
310) et de l'Egypte (l12ème séance), ces trois
propositions ayant trait à la même question.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) soutient la propo­
sition du représentant de l'Egypte.

ARTICLE 6 (continued)

The CI-IAIRMAN stated that the ward "judicial"
in the Mexican amendment to article 6 as. revised
by Mexico, Chile and Venezuela (A/e.3/309) ap­
peared there by mistake and should be deleted.

H eld al the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Tuesday, 26 October 1948, at 3 p.rn.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

37. Draft international declaration of
lunnall rights (E/800) (continued)

HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH
MEETING

241

The CHAI~MAN put ta the vote the words, "to
equal protectlOn of the law".

Those words were adopted unanimously.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Australian
proposaI ta insert at that point the words: "and
equal protection".

That proposal was adopted by 34 votes to 1,
with 8 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"against any discrimination in violation of this
DeclarationJI.

Those words were adopted by 46 votes to none,
with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"and against any incitement to such discrimina­
tion".

Those words were adopted by 41 votes to 3,
'lui th 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put the whole of article 6, as
amended, to the vote.

Arûcle 6, as amended, was adopted by 45 votes
to notte, with 1 abstention.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

"Toute personne a droit à un recours effectif
devant les jttridictions nationales compétentes
contre les actes violant les droits fondamentau%
qui lui sont reconnus par la constitution ou par la
loi."

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) accepted that
French text as a highly satisfactory rendition of
his amendment.

Mr. BAGDAD! (Egypt), speaking on a point of
order asked that the Mexican amendment be
cOllsidered together with the Cuball (A/C.3/31O)
and Egyptian proposaIs (112th meeting) as al!
three proposaIs dealt with the same matter.

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the
French text of the Mexican amendment was im­
perfecto He proposed the fol!owing version (A/e.
3/309/Rev.1), which incorporated a drafting
change sugg~sted by the Belgian representative:

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) supported the
suggestion of the Egyptian representative.

.-

;.. r.: ~

:\:;;~ :.
Je:

CENT TREIZIEME SEANCE

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "à une
égale protection de la loi."

A l'unanimité, ces mots sont adoptés.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
l'Australie tendant à insérer à cet endroit les
mots: "et à une égale protection."

Par 34 voix contre 1, avec 8 abstentions la
proposition est adoptée. '

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "con­
tre toute discrimination violant la présente
Déclaration." •

Par 46 voi% contre zéro) avec une abstentiotl
ces mots sont adoptés. '

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les mots: "et
contre toute provocation à cette discrimination."

Par 41 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstent'ions, ces
mots sont adoptés.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble de
l'article 6, tel qu'il a été amendé.

Par 45 voix contre zéro, avec une abstention,
l'article 6, tel qu'il a été amendé, est adopté.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mardi 26 octobre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

37. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE 6 (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT indique que l'expression "judi­
ciaires" paraît par erreur dans le texte de l'amen­
dement du Mexique à l'article 6, tel qu'il a été
revisé par le Mexique, le Chili et le Venezuela
(A/e.3/309) et doit être rayée.

M. CASSIN (France) souligne que le texte
français de l'amendement du Mexique est impar­
fait. Il propose la version suivante (A/C.3/309/
Rev.1), dont l'énoncé comporte une modification
de rédaction suggérée par le représentant de la
Belgique:

"Toute personne a droit à un recours effectif
devant les juridictions nationales compétentes
contre les actes violant les droits fondamentaux
qui lui sont reconnus par la Constitution ou par
la loi."

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) accepte ce texte
français: il constitue une interprétation très satis­
faisante de son amendement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte), présentant une motion
d'ordre, demande que l'amendement du Me~~que
soit examiné en même temps que les propositIOns
présentées par les délégations de Cuba (A/C.3/
310) et de l'Egypte (l12ème séance), ces trois
propositions ayant trait à la même question.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) soutient la propo­
sition du représentant de l'Egypte.

ARTICLE 6 (continued)

The CI-IAIRMAN stated that the ward "judicial"
in the Mexican amendment to article 6 as. revised
by Mexico, Chile and Venezuela (A/e.3/309) ap­
peared there by mistake and should be deleted.

H eld al the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Tuesday, 26 October 1948, at 3 p.rn.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

37. Draft international declaration of
lunnall rights (E/800) (continued)

HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH
MEETING

241

The CHAI~MAN put ta the vote the words, "to
equal protectlOn of the law".

Those words were adopted unanimously.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Australian
proposaI ta insert at that point the words: "and
equal protection".

That proposal was adopted by 34 votes to 1,
with 8 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"against any discrimination in violation of this
DeclarationJI.

Those words were adopted by 46 votes to none,
with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words:
"and against any incitement to such discrimina­
tion".

Those words were adopted by 41 votes to 3,
'lui th 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put the whole of article 6, as
amended, to the vote.

Arûcle 6, as amended, was adopted by 45 votes
to notte, with 1 abstention.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

"Toute personne a droit à un recours effectif
devant les jttridictions nationales compétentes
contre les actes violant les droits fondamentau%
qui lui sont reconnus par la constitution ou par la
loi."

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) accepted that
French text as a highly satisfactory rendition of
his amendment.

Mr. BAGDAD! (Egypt), speaking on a point of
order asked that the Mexican amendment be
cOllsidered together with the Cuball (A/C.3/31O)
and Egyptian proposaIs (112th meeting) as al!
three proposaIs dealt with the same matter.

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the
French text of the Mexican amendment was im­
perfecto He proposed the fol!owing version (A/e.
3/309/Rev.1), which incorporated a drafting
change sugg~sted by the Belgian representative:

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) supported the
suggestion of the Egyptian representative.

.-

;.. r.: ~

:\:;;~ :.
Je:




